
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
Regular Council Meeting 

Agenda 
Glenwood Community Hall (90 Main Avenue) 

Thursday, January 14, 2021 at 7:00pm 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

To access the supporting documents to this agenda, first download the agenda to your own 
computer/device, then look for them as attachments to the .pdf agenda document. 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Prayer 

 
3. Adoption of Agenda 

 
4. Adoption of Previous Minutes: 

a) 2020.12.10 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
 

5. Delegations:  
a) Glen Goetz – Land use 

 
 

6. Items for Discussion and/or Action: 
a) Electronic Recording of Council Meetings for future meetings 
b) Rescind Motion 2019.08.151 Development Officer 
c) Motion appointing current CAO or appointed designate as Development officer 

 
7. Councillor Reports: 

• Mayor Elias 
• Deputy Mayor Rolfson 
• Councillor Carter 
• Councillor Lybbert 
• Councillor Clark 

 
8. CAO Report: 

a) Water Treatment Plant – Valves & pumps 
b) Staff training 
c) Election packages available at the Village office 
d) Regional Emergency Management 
e) Village projects 

 
9. Financial Reports: 

a) Accounts Payable Cheques for December 2020 (2019091016-20191049) 
b) Budget vs Actual Review December 2020 
c) Bank Reconciliation for December 2020 

 
10. Correspondence: 

a) Community Foundation News 



Page 2 of 2 

b) cmrswa MINUTES 12-20 
c) Chief Mountain organizational mtg20 
d) ORRSC Annual Organizational Board of Directors 
e) 2021 South Region Urban Orth. Prj. IC Council Resolution 
f) 2021 Oldman Watershed Council 
g) 2020 4th Quarter Policing Report 
h) 2020 Fortis - Franchise Presentation – Glenwood 
i) Fortis Reference Guide 2020 
j) Fortis Alberta 2019 Annual SQR Report 
k) outbreaks reported on website_January07 
l) December 2020 minutes South West 
m) FAQ - Jan.8, 2021 
n) COVID Update 2020.12.11 
o) Chinook Arch Library Board Report December 2020 
p) CCES minutes Jan 7, 2021 

 
11. Closed Meeting: 

a) Land, Legal or Labour Matters As per Section 24(b)(i) of the FOIP Act     
 

12. Adjournment: 
 










MINUTES OF THE CHIEF MOUNTAIN REGIONAL SOLID WASTE SERVICES COMMISSION MEETING HELD 
DECEMBER 9, 2020 VIA ZOOM. 


Members Present: 
 
Richard Van Ee – Town of Magrath  Gerry Selk – Town of Cardston 
Philip Wright –  Town of Milk River  Robert Edwards – Village of Stirling  
Randy Taylor – County of Warner  Wayne Harris – Cardston County 
Tyler Lindsay – Village of Warner  Bryce Coppieters – Town of Raymond  
Tanya Smith – Village of Coutts   David Rolfson – Village of Glenwood 
    
Others Present: 
 
Abe Tinney - SEO  Lee Beazer – Operator  Suzanne Pierson – Secretary/Treasurer 
        
Commenced at 4:46 pm   


Randy Taylor in the Chair. 


AGENDA 


Bryce Coppieters moved that the agenda be adopted as presented.     Carried 


MINUTES      


Wayne Harris moved that the minutes of the October 14, 2020 board meeting be adopted as presented. 
             Carried 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
The SEO reported on the Year-to-Date Budget as of November 30, 2020. 


The SEO presented the 2021 Budget for the board to review.  The budget represents $1.54/capita or 
5.9% increase which is due to legal and accounting fees to become a commission.   


20-32 Robert Edwards moved to approve the 2021 Budget with the requisition rate being 
$27.45/capita before Transfer Station Depreciation.       Carried  


20-33 Robert Edwards moved to approve the revised Policy F6 Depreciation of Equipment.  Carried 


The Operator reported that 811.805 tonnes of waste were delivered to the Landfill in October 2020 and 
749.035 for November 2020.  The year-to-date total is 9,999.0 tonnes delivered to the Landfill for 2020. 
To-date 406 tonnes will be carried over until 2021.  December there will be approximately 600 tonnes to 
be carried over into the new year making the total approximately 1,000 tonnes. 
 
The Operator reported that Jay Infanti gave notice to terminate employment and the Commission is in 
the process of replacing him. 







MINUTES CMRSWSC MEETING DECEMBER 9, 2020 
 


2 
Printed: 2020-12-15 


 
The Operator advised that the Commission is having issues with the new trailer, but the manufacturer is 
working with the Commission to correct the issue. 
 
The Operator advised that the new semi-truck is here and the “How is my driving?” sign has been 
applied to both trucks. 
 
The board discussed the tonnage issue and would like to have the Operator keep close tabs on the 
tonnage in the new year and start diverting waste earlier in the year if required. 
 
Tyler Lindsay moved to approve the Operator’s report.       Carried  


Financial Statement 


The Financial Statement for October 31, 2020 was reviewed.    


Gerry Selk moved to accept the October 31, 2020 Financial Statement.      Carried 


Approval of Bills  


Bills for the months of October and November 2020 were reviewed.  


Robert Edwards abstained from voting on the bills. 


Wayne Harris moved to approve the bills for October and November 2020.    Carried 


The SEO presented the Policy AD 8 Dealing with Complaints and Schedule AD 1 Continuous 
Improvement Form for the Board to review.  The Chairman asked that the Schedule AD 1 form be 
changed to state that the form should be returned to the Chairman instead of the SEO or Operator. 


The SEO advised that employee evaluations on all staff have been completed. 


The SEO presented the draft copy of the business plan and would like the board members to give some 
feedback.  The SEO would like to approve the business plan at the January board meeting.  The SEO will 
provide an executive summary of the business plan to the municipalities CAO’s and the Commission 
board members so that everyone can see the direction the Commission is heading in. 


Richard Van Ee is wondering if there should be an incentive for those municipalities that have made a 
considerable effort to divert waste and look at including grass clippings in the waste diversion incentive 
program.  The board feels that the cost increase to include grass clippings would increase the requisition 
rate. 


Randy Taylor reported on his discussion with Municipal Affairs.  Municipal Affairs was not sympathetic 
towards the Commissions tonnage issues due to COVID-19 and the population increasing.  Municipal 
Affairs is willing to let the Commission hold waste until next year to stay under the 10,000 tonnes. 


 


 







MINUTES CMRSWSC MEETING DECEMBER 9, 2020 
 


3 
Printed: 2020-12-15 


CORRESPONDENCE 


A letter from Alberta Pensions Services Corporation (APS) regarding the 2019 Annual Pension Year. 
                 Filed 


An email from Recycling Council of Alberta (RCA) regarding a Webinar discussing chemical recycling on 
November 17, 2020 from 10 a.m. to noon.            Filed 


Bryce Coppieters moved to file correspondence.        Carried 


Gerry Selk moved to go In-Camera at 6:09 p.m.  


Richard Van Ee moved to go Out-of-Camera at 6:29 p.m. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Gerry Selk moved meeting adjourned. 


Adjournment at 6:29 p.m.  


Next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 4:30 p.m. via Zoom. 


 
__________________________________   
Chairman 








MINUTES OF THE CHIEF MOUNTAIN REGIONAL SOLID WASTE SERVICES COMMISSION 
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING HELD DECEMBER 9, 2020 VIA ZOOM. 


Authority Members Present: 


Richard Van Ee – Town of Magrath  Gerry Selk – Town of Cardston 
Philip Wright –  Town of Milk River  Robert Edwards – Village of Stirling  
Randy Taylor – County of Warner  Wayne Harris – Cardston County 
Tyler Lindsay – Village of Warner  Bryce Coppieters – Town of Raymond 
Tanya Smith – Village of Coutts   David Rolfson – Village of Glenwood 
 
Others Present: 


Abe Tinney – SEO  Lee Beazer – Operator  Suzanne Pierson – Secretary/Treasurer  
  
Meeting commenced at 4:38 p.m. 


Abe Tinney in the Chair. 
 
Chairman 


Abe Tinney asked for nominations for Chairman. 
Richard Van Ee moved to nominate Randy Taylor. 
Abe Tinney asked for nominations a second and third time. 
Bryce Coppieters moved that nominations for Chairman cease. 
Randy Taylor is acting Chairman. 
 
 
Vice-Chairman 
 
Randy Taylor asked for nominations for Vice-Chairman. 
Gerry Selk moved to nominate Richard Van Ee. 
Randy Taylor asked for nominations a second and third time. 
Tanya Smith moved that nominations for Vice-Chairman cease. 
Richard Van Ee is acting Vice-Chairman.   
 
 
Signing Authorities 
 
20 -28 Philip Wright moved that the signing authorities be as follows: Richard VanEe, Randy Taylor, 


Gerry Selk, Abe Tinney, and Suzanne Pierson; signing for the following accounts:  Chief 
Mountain Regional (Depreciation), Chief Mountain Regional Solid (Current Operating), and Chief 
Mountain Regional Closure Account.          Carried  







Organization Meeting – December 9, 2020 


2 
 


Committees 
 
 
20-29 Wayne Harris moved that the committees remain as follows: Finance Committee are Bryce 


Coppieters, Tyler Lindsay, and Robert Edwards; Joint Health and Safety Committee are Philip 
Wright, David Rolfson, and Tanya Smith; Policy Committee are Bryce Coppieters, Wayne Harris, 
Robert Edwards, and Gerry Selk; HR Committee are Gerry Selk, Richard VanEe, Philip Wright, 
and Wayne Harris.           Carried 


 
David Rolfson arrived at 4:45 p.m. 
 
Per Diem 
 
20-30 Bryce Coppieters moved that the per diem rates stay at $200 for a committee meeting and the 


mileage rate is $0.58 per kilometer.        Carried 
 


The Board would like to keep the regularly scheduled board meetings. 


20-31 Richard Van Ee moved to maintain the regularly scheduled board meetings the second 
Wednesday of each month.         Carried 


 
Gerry Selk moved adjournment of the organizational meeting.           Carried 
 
Adjournment at 4:46 p.m. 
 
 
 
        
Chairman       




































































































 |  I


REFERENCE
GUIDE


SEPTEMBER 2020







 |  1


CONTENTS
About FortisAlberta .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .2
Our Service Area  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .2
Customer Service  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 4
Account billing and retail information .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 4
FortisAlberta Control Centre (FCC)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .5
Planned Power Outages (PPO)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .5
Unplanned Power Outages .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .5
Distribution System Maintenance Activities .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .6


Detailed Line Patrols  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 6
Vegetation Management  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 6
Pole and Ground Testing .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 6
Cable Rejuvenation  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 6
Re-Painting Program  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 7
Steel Streetlight Pole Testing and Painting  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 7


Public Safety .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 8
Power Line Clearances  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 8
Call Before You Dig  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 9
Moving High Loads   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 9


First Responder Safety  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .9
Emergency Response Plan (ERP)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 9


Employee Safety  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 10
Mission Zero .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 10


Facilities Mapping  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 10
Streetlights  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 10


Reporting Streetlight Repairs  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 10
Banner Streetlight Process  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 11
Streetlight Catalogue  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 11


Community Investment .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .11
Energy Efficiency .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .12







 |  2


ABOUT FORTISALBERTA
As owner and operator of more than 60 per cent of Alberta’s total electricity distribution network, FortisAlberta’s 
focus is delivering safe and reliable electricity to more than half a million residential, farm and business customers. 
The Company serves more than 240 communities with 125,000 kilometres of distribution power lines across 
Alberta. For more information about FortisAlberta, visit fortisalberta .com.


The electricity that enters the homes or businesses of our customers is transmitted along our distribution power 
lines, which are either above ground or underground, and carry between 4,000 and 25,000 volts of electricity. 
Over the last five years, we have invested more than $1.8 billion to ensure a robust, reliable distribution system. 
Keeping reliability performance at this level is an ongoing focus as we maximize the use of technology, upgrade 
our infrastructure, and carry out a proactive maintenance and repair program. 


Today, FortisAlberta is ranked among the top quartile for similar Canadian electric utilities for reliability, as 
measured by the average cumulative hours of outage time experienced by our customers. We are a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Fortis Inc., the largest investor-owned gas and electricity distribution utility in Canada. 


OUR SERVICE AREA
To view our service area, please follow the link below.


service .fortisalberta .com







 |  3


INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
FortisAlberta is the first point of contact to connect you new electricity service; however, there are many 
participants in the overall system who make sure the power is there when you need it.


Here is an overview of the different industry participants.







 |  4


CUSTOMER SERVICE
As your electricity service provider, we: 


» Perform 24-hour outage repair and emergency response


» Build, maintain, and upgrade power lines and facilities


» Install and read meters


» Provide consumption data to retailers (who bill customers, also referred to as billing companies)


» Promote electrical safety education in our communities


» View and report outages through our mobile app


We are committed to providing our customers with safe, reliable, cost-effective electricity service. Our 
employees are located throughout the province and are ready to respond to service issues and your questions. 
Please call 310-WIRE (9473) or 1-877-717-3113 to address the following concerns:


» Power outages


» Power quality


» Vegetation management


» New service construction – visit fortisalberta .com/customer-service/get-connected to learn more
about various types of connection requirements, including Distributed and Microgeneration


» High-load moves


» Power emergencies


» Meter reads


» Energy Efficiency


Hours: 
Customer Care Centre: Monday to Friday (7 a.m. – 8 p.m.); Saturday (9 a.m. – 6 p.m.); 
Closed Sunday and Statutory Holidays 


For emergencies, you can contact us 24 hours a day, 7 days a week


We can be reached at 310-WIRE (9473) or 1-866-717-3113.


ACCOUNT BILLING AND RETAIL INFORMATION
1) If you have questions regarding your account, please contact your retailer/billing company


2) REPRESENTING CUSTOMERS –The Utilities Consumer Advocate’s (UCA) main objective is to represent


consumers’ interests in regulatory proceedings before the Alberta Utilities Commission and other regulatory


agencies whose decisions impact consumers.


The UCA can also provide information to help consumers make informed choices about how to purchase


electricity and natural gas based on their individual circumstances by explaining the difference between


regulated and competitive retailers. They will also assist customers who have concerns regarding their service


where the problem has not been resolved after dealing directly with their provider.


If you have questions or would like to find out more about the UCA please visit their website at


ucahelps .alberta .ca or call at 310-4-UCA (310-4822).


FortisAlberta is an electricity distribution provider, not a billing company (retailer). 


For a list of retailers, visit: ucahelps.alberta.ca or call 310-4822 (toll free in Alberta).







 |  5


FORTISALBERTA CONTROL CENTRE (FCC)
The FCC supports a highly co-ordinated and efficient response to power outages, an increase in service reliability 
and improved communications with customers. Within the FCC, the company’s Outage Management System 
(OMS) provides better visibility of the entire distribution system, and enables us to predict outage locations 
based on customer calls. This also allows Power Line Technicians (PLTs) to locate problems on the system more 
efficiently and in turn, further enhance system reliability. 


The Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system is a key component of the FCC as it enables 
System Operators to monitor and remotely operate equipment during outages. System Operators work 
collaboratively with PLTs on each step of the equipment switching process to further ensure employees safety 
and efficient outage restoration. 


PLANNED POWER OUTAGES (PPO)
As part of our commitment to provide high-quality and reliable service, FortisAlberta performs regular 
maintenance upgrades. This type of work prevents more extensive and unplanned outages in the future. 
Sometimes maintenance work requires planned power outages for our safety and yours. PPOs are infrequent, 
but are an important part of delivering safe, consistent service. 


We make every effort to contact our customers at least two days ahead of the scheduled outage to ensure 
they are aware and can make alternate arrangements, if necessary. Planned outage information is available 
on our mobile app, website at: fortisalberta .com/outages/planned-outages or visit our outage map at:  
service .fortisalberta .com.


If you are experiencing power disruptions and we have not contacted you, visit or mobile app to report the 
outage, or call us at 310-WIRE (9473) or 1-866-717-3113 .


UNPLANNED POWER OUTAGES
We’re here for you 24/7 for power outages and electrical emergencies. Please call 310-WIRE (9473), visit  
service .fortisalberta .com, or download our mobile app to report an outage or an electrical emergency. It 
is important that our customers report all unplanned outages immediately as we may be unaware of these 
situations. When there is an extensive outage situation, we call in additional resources to get the power safely 
restored as quickly as possible. 







 |  6


POWER LINE SAFETY EDUCATION AND RESOURCES
Emergency Response Plan (ERP)
FortisAlberta’s Emergency Response Plan (ERP) is designed to enable employees to react to emergency situations  
(i.e. unplanned power interruptions) in a safe and effective way. Employees are equipped with the tools and 
knowledge to act in the best interest of customers and restore power to customers as quickly and safely as possible.


The ERP is most commonly activated at times of large storms of snow, ice, and wind. The magnitude of the 
event determines the extent of the organizational structure required to effectively respond.


 » Level one – Multiple outages in one service point that require additional resources to manage but can be 
restored within 24 hours.


 » Level two – Multiple outages, possibly in multiple service points, that will require additional resources 
from other service areas and may take several days to restore.


 » Level three – Multiple Service areas without power, likely including major transmission damage and the 
requirement to bring in Mutual Aid Partners from outside of Alberta.


DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
Our crews perform regular system maintenance activities, including detailed line patrols, vegetation 
management and pole and ground testing to ensure the safety and reliability of our electric service. 


Detailed Line Patrols
Detailed line patrols are conducted on each feeder once every seven years. Any work that is required to correct 
deficiencies is recorded and prioritized for repair.


Vegetation Management
Tree branches near power lines can cause a loss of service during storms. A favourite tree can present a danger 
to children who climb too close to overhead lines. Although we cannot prune trees along the service drop (the 
line running from our facility – usually a power pole – to a home or business) unless a limb is rubbing on the 
wire, we will drop the service wire at a customer’s request whenever the wire interferes with customer tree 
removal. A vegetation management program is conducted on each feeder on a three-year cycle. Emergency 
trimming takes place annually, where required.


Pole and Ground Testing
Pole testing is a scheduled inspection of poles, including those with streetlights, to determine the integrity of the 
wood. These poles are also assessed for repair and replacement based on decay and/or damage. Poles that are 
15 years or older are tested to check for decay. 


Ground testing is conducted on a sampling basis, in conjunction with pole testing. Ground testing is 
an impedance (resistance) test to ensure distribution system grounds meet the Alberta Electrical and 
Communication Utility Code (AECUC) and Canadian Electrical Code (CEC) requirements.


These tests are conducted once every seven years on each feeder and repair or replacement work is normally 
completed in the year following the test.







 |  7


Cable Rejuvenation
Underground cable rejuvenation has a minimal environmental impact as one litre of fluid will mend 
approximately 500 metres of cable. It also helps to avoid costly emergency repairs where a great deal of cable 
might have to be dug up disturbing the landscape. 


This process can take as little as a few hours for one cable segment and can extend the life of the underground 
cable for up to another 40 years. Some cable sections will have to be replaced during the process if they’ve 
deteriorated beyond the point at which they can be injected. In many cases, this can be done without outages. 


Re-Painting Program
Facilities such as steel streetlight poles, padmount transformers, and pedestals, require periodic re-painting 
and are identified during detailed line patrols or through request by our Power Line Technicians, or the general 
public. Re-painting is normally completed within the year it was identified (weather permitting). 


Steel Streetlight Pole Testing and Painting
Steel streetlight poles are inspected as part of our detailed line patrol or in the same cycle as bulk lamp 
replacement when practical, to optimize the use of resources. Inspection includes visual, hammer and 
ultrasound testing.


Steel streetlight poles that exhibit signs of rust, or whose base is below ground line, are tested using ultrasound 
to assess integrity. Criteria has been established to assess dents. Streetlight poles are replaced the following year 
if their structural integrity is suspect. However, poles that are determined to be in danger of failure before the 
scheduled pole replacement are scheduled for immediate replacement. Poles that require painting are identified 
and handled through our regular maintenance schedule. 


If any of the above programs (with the exception of regular line patrols) are scheduled to happen in your area, 
your FortisAlberta representative will contact you beforehand.







 |  8







 |  9


Call Before You Dig
Underground excavation accounts for more than 20 per cent of 
power line contacts. 


FortisAlberta locates its own lines up to the meter and does not locate customer-owned lines. Locating of our 
facilities up to the meter is free of charge. Customers are responsible for hiring a utility locating company to locate the 
customers’ own secondary lines and there is a charge if the customer-owned facilities are located after the meter or if 
the meter is not located on the house. Private utility locators can be found in the yellow pages under “Utility Locators” 
or check out the website of the Canadian Association of Pipeline and Utility Locating Contractors at capulc .ca.


Excavators and contractors must call Alberta One-Call at 1-800-242-3447 as their first step. Alberta One-Call 
will arrange to have most utility lines marked. They require at least two working days’ notice and these markings 
are valid for 14 days. You can also visit their website at albertaonecall .com


Moving High Loads 
If the total height of your load is more than 4.15 metres (13.6 feet), it is considered over height or a “High Load”.  
A permit to travel must be secured from Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation. You can contact them at 
1-800-662-7138 or at travis .gov .ab .ca.


If the load is over 5.3 metres (17.4 feet), you will also be directed to call your electric distribution utility. We 
will either clear you to move the load yourself or escort the load lifting or dropping power lines along the way 
depending on the route and situation. We require a minimum of seven working days’ notice. FortisAlberta’s  
24-hour High Load number is 1-888-251-3907.


 » Note the transmission company also requires notification. If you are not sure which transmission 


company services your area please call us at 310-WIRE (9473).


In warm months, power lines have greater sag reducing limits of approach, making winter months better to 
perform load moves. 







 |  10


EMPLOYEE SAFETY
Mission Zero
At FortisAlberta, nothing is more important than the safety of our 
employees and the public. That is why our Mission Zero program  
is dedicated to eliminating preventable injuries in the workplace. 


Public safety goes hand-in-hand with employee safety. Our accredited Power Line Technician (PLT) Apprentice 
Program ensures appropriate training and work experience for all new employees. Each year, more than 300 
PLTs participate in hands-on training at our Employee Development Centre to enhance their skills related to 
work techniques, tools, incident prevention and emergency response. 


We are an active member of the Canadian Electrical Association (CEA) and are represented on the CEA’s 
Occupational Health and Safety Working Group. This participation helps ensure we have the latest work methods 
and safety information.


For additional information about power line safety contact our Customer Care Centre or visit our website at 
fortisalberta .com.


FACILITIES MAPPING
FortisAlberta’s facility data, including the location of poles, conductors and streetlights, is available through 
AltaLIS, the one-stop shop for mapping data in Alberta. Through the AltaLIS’ website, customers can access the 
latest data and instantly load it directly into their Geographic Information System (GIS). You can visit the AltaLIS 
website at altalis .com 


Every effort has been made to ensure spatial accuracy of the data, however, this product is a mapping 
representation of FortisAlberta owned and operated facilities only and may not accurately depict the exact 
geographic locations on the ground. For any planned or required ground disturbances, you must obtain accurate 
location details from one of our field staff. To locate underground services, ALWAYS “Click Before You Dig” and 
contact Alberta One Call at 1-800-242-3447.


Benefits of using AltaLIS:
 » Customers can complete pre-planning for projects more quickly


 » Facility data is provided in a GIS format that customers can directly integrate into their systems


 » Customers only pay per request (no monthly subscription)


STREETLIGHTS
Reporting Streetlight Repairs
Our customers are able to report a burnt out or cycling (intermittent on/off) streetlight through our Streetlight 
Repair Map located here: service .fortisalberta .com/streetlights or on our mobile app. Our customers can also  
call us 310-WIRE (9473) or 1-866-717-3113 to speak with a Customer Care Representative and request a 
streetlight repair.
 







 |  11


Banner Streetlight Process
If a developer is inquiring about banner installation on new streetlight poles it is important to note that approval 
is required from the municipality as well as FortisAlberta before proceeding.


The process is as follows:
 » Upon receiving approval from the municipality, the specifications of the banners must be sent to the Key 


Account Manager, who will submit for review and approval from our Standards Department; assessment 
charges may apply.


 » Upon approval, the banners can be installed and remain hanging for the approved length of time. An 
orientation with a FortisAlberta Power Line Technician may be required.


If you require further information regarding banner arms or the installation of banner arms on existing streetlight 
poles, please consult with your Key Account Manager.


Streetlight Catalogue
To view the catalogue please visit the following link:
fortisalberta.com/for-business-industry/construction


If you would prefer a hard-copy of the streetlight catalogue, please contact your local Stakeholder Relations Manager.


COMMUNITY INVESTMENT
FortisAlberta’s community investment program is based on the recognition that our organizations success 
depends on the well-being of the communities in which we operate, and where our employees live and work. 
Our corporate donations, sponsorships and grants are designed to align with our values of safety, customer and 
community service, and care for the environment. 


We are proud to give to grass-roots, Alberta-based organizations that impact our customers and benefit their 
communities. Each application for assistance is considered and applied against our eligibility criteria. Support 
can be provided in the form of donations, event sponsorship or corporate volunteerism. To apply, visit here: 
fortisalberta .com/about-us/in-your-community/community-investment. You can also contact the Key 
Account Manager serving your community. 


Through sponsorships, donations and the personal involvement of our employees, FortisAlberta donates more 
than one million dollars per year to support over 250 communities and organizations in Alberta. 







 |  12


ENERGY EFFICIENCY
We want to help our customers in the communities we serve by providing the tools and information 
they require to learn about their electricity usage and energy conservation. To learn and to get tips and videos, 
visit fortisalberta .com/customer-service/save-energy. 


To help you save even more, we’ve created a ‘Save Energy’ tip sheet, which can be found here:  


Dishwasher
At home:
• Clean the filter regularly
• Run your dishwasher only when it’s full
• Select the no-heat drying cycle (also called “air drying”)


Home entertainment and office
At home:
• Turn off and unplug your TV, stereo, computer, monitor, printer  
 and speakers and gaming systems when no one is using them .


• Plug each part of your entertainment system and computer into a 
“smart” power bar .


• Enable your computer’s energy-saving features .


Washer
At home:
• Fill your washer up, but don’t  
 overload it or you could damage  
 the machine .


• Use cold water . Studies show that 
 clothes rinsed in cold water come 
 out just as clean as those rinsed in 
 warm water .


• Use a minimal amount of High  
 Efficiency (HE) detergents.








 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


FortisAlberta Inc. 


 


 


SERVICE QUALITY AND RELIABILITY 


PERFORMANCE, MONITORING AND REPORTING PLAN 


 


 


 


 


 


ANNUAL REPORT 


For the Year Ended 2019 


 


 


February 28, 2020 
 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 1 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


 


INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................................... 2 


SERVICE QUALITY MEASURES .................................................................................................... 3 
4.1 Billing and Meter Reading Performance Measures ........................................................ 3 


4.2 Work Completion Performance Measures.................................................................... 10 
4.3 Worker Safety Performance Measures ......................................................................... 12 


4.4 Reliability Performance Measures ............................................................................... 14 
4.5 Post-Final Adjustment Mechanism (PFAM) Adjustments Processed ........................... 19 


4.6 Customer Satisfaction Measures .................................................................................. 21 
APPENDIX ........................................................................................................................................ 23 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 2 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


INTRODUCTION 


 
FortisAlberta Inc. (“FortisAlberta”) is an owner of an electric distribution system and provides the 
following submission in respect of the Service Quality and Reliability Performance, Monitoring and 
Reporting Plan (the “Plan”) for the Year Ended 2019, pursuant to Alberta Utilities Commission 
(“AUC”) Rule 002 (dated December 8, 2015) applicable to Electric Distribution System Owners.  
The format of the report aligns with the Excel template provided by the AUC dated April 9, 2014. 
 


FortisAlberta’s measurement protocols and internal reporting methods used to obtain the data are 
explained in each of the following sections, which correspond to the same sections in Rule 002.  The 
attached Appendix contains additional raw data supporting the numbers reported in the body of this 
report.  A discussion of any missing data or other events that could reasonably affect the quality of the 
data, if necessary, is provided in each of the relevant sections of this report. 
 


The AUC requirements for the annual report indicate that it “shall consist of an accumulation of the 


quantitative data reported in the Rule 002 quarterly reports, additional annual metrics and qualitative 


information required for explaining trends, corrective action plans and reasons for variances from 


standards.  Whenever the minimum performance standards … are not met by an owner, the reasons for 


failing to meet the standard and the corrective actions taken must be explained in the Rule 002 annual 


report.”  In this regard, FortisAlberta believes all reported values are within the expected service levels. 


 


As per Section 3 of Rule 002, each service quality standard and measurement belongs to one of three 


performance categories: 


 


(1) Category A service standard. 


(2) Category B service standard. 


(3) Report-only measurement. 


 


Category A service standards represent the most important aspects of service quality to the majority of 


customers and other stakeholders.  Typically, Category A measurements represent the service quality 


provided to customers on a system-wide basis, and the consequences of failing to meet Category A 


standards have a great impact on all customers and stakeholders. 


 


Category B service standards are important to individual customers or groups of customers but, from a 


system-wide perspective, are of lesser importance than Category A standards.  Failing to meet 


Category B standards may greatly impact certain customers or stakeholders or may have a lesser impact 


on all customers and stakeholders. 


 


Report-only measurements are metrics for which there are no targets established.  The purpose of the 


measurements is to collect data for establishing targets in the future or to provide additional information 


and transparency about FortisAlberta’s operations as they relate to Category A and Category B service 


standards. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 3 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


SERVICE QUALITY MEASURES 


The numbers used to label the following sections correspond to the numbering in Rule 002. 


 


4.1 BILLING AND METER READING PERFORMANCE MEASURES 


 


4.1.1 Monthly Billing and Meter Reading Performance 


 


Category: B 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Service Standard: Annual average of monthly percentages of sites not read ≤ 10 per cent 


Description: 


This metric identifies the number of sites that have been assigned a meter reading and billing 


cycle as of month end (total sites).  The total sites should match the number of sites in the month-


end version of the owner’s Site Cycle Catalogue file (SCF).  The following table provides the 


percentage of sites billed in the month and the percentage of billed sites that did not have a 


consumption transaction within the month. 


 


Monthly Billing and Meter Reading Performance 


 


Percentage of Sites 


Billed 


Percentage of Billed 


Sites not Read 


January 99.90 1.67 


February 99.93 2.03 


March 99.61 3.43 


April 99.88 3.89 


May 99.58 2.73 


June 99.91 2.43 


July 99.90 2.27 


August 99.85 2.02 


September 99.92 2.00 


October 99.85 2.57 


November 99.89 2.16 


December 99.90 2.11 


Annual Average 99.84 2.44 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 4 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


Explanation of Results: 


 


FortisAlberta met the service standard for Monthly Billing and Meter Reading Performance. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Please refer to Table 4.1.1 in the Appendix for supporting data.  With each quarter’s results, 


Sites Billed are further broken down to indicate the following: (a) unmetered sites, (b) interval 


metered sites, (c) cumulative metered de-energized sites, (d) cumulative metered energized sites 


with actual meter readings, (e) cumulative metered energized sites with customer meter readings, 


and (f) cumulative metered energized sites without meter readings. 


 


4.1.2 Cumulative Meters Not Read Within Three Months and Not Within One Year 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This metric identifies the number of cumulative metered sites that were not read within the prior 


three months.  It also identifies the number of sites not read within one year, the reasons why, as 


well as actions taken to acquire the reads and ensure the situation does not occur again. 


 


Cumulative Meters Not Read Within Three Months and Within One Year 


 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 


Cumulative Meters Not Read within 3 months 4,215 4,177 3,547 4,294 


Cumulative Meters Not Read within 1 year 0 0 0 0 


Customer Refused to Provide Access 0 0 0 0 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


The results include sites that are de-energized, either by FortisAlberta or by customers turning 


off their breakers.  As meters require power to send the meter read information, FortisAlberta 


may not receive communications from de-energized sites.  The Company attempts to gain access 


to acquire reads from all non-communicating meters at least once in each 12-month period. 


 


FortisAlberta was successful in ensuring that no meters exceeded 12 months without an actual 


meter read in 2019.  This was made possible with the assistance of field employees in obtaining 


manual reads when necessary. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 5 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Please refer to Table 4.1.2 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


4.1.3 Identified Meter Errors 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This metric provides the number of sites with meter errors identified as the following types: 


(a) meter multiplier errors, (b) crossed meters, and (c) theft and, for each meter error type, the 


number of years the errors existed before they were identified. 


 


Number of Sites with Identified Meter Errors 


 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 


Meter Multiplier Errors 4 2 0 4 


Crossed Meters 48 139 8 37 


Theft 4 5 5 6 


Total 56 146 13 47 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


Incidents continue to occur where meters have been labelled incorrectly by customers or their 


contractors after alterations to the site.  Multiplier errors typically result when changes were 


made in the field and not communicated to the Meter Data Management team. 


 


The increases in the number of Crossed Meters in Q1 and Q2 resulted from work completed to 


rectify issues with the Palliser Trail buildings in Canmore.  


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Please refer to Table 4.1.3 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 6 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.1.4 Currency of Tariff Bill File Content 


 


Category: B 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Service Standard: 95% or greater of sites billed and coded 2020 (regular billing cycle) within 


eight business days, based on an annual average of monthly results. 


Description: 


This metric identifies the monthly percentage of regular sites billed within eight business days of 


the current bill period end date, as per Rule 004, Section 2. 


 


 Currency of TBF Content 


January 99.99 


February 100.00 


March 99.99 


April 99.99 


May 99.99 


June 100.00 


July 99.99 


August 99.98 


September 99.96 


October 99.98 


November 99.99 


December 100.00 


Annual Average 99.99 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


FortisAlberta has consistently met the service standard of 95% for Currency of Tariff Bill File 


Content. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Please refer to Table 4.1.4 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 7 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.1.5 Tariff Bill File Completeness 


 


Category: B 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Service Standard: 98% or greater of sites billed on their scheduled Tariff Bill File (TBF) 


publish date, based on an annual average of monthly results. 


Description: 


This metric provides the monthly percentage of regular sites billed and transmitted of those 


scheduled to be billed on their TBF publish date. 


 


 
Tariff Bill File 


Completeness 


January 99.30 


February 99.41 


March 99.11 


April 99.29 


May 98.94 


June 99.15 


July 99.12 


August 99.23 


September 99.20 


October 99.24 


November 99.31 


December 99.34 


Annual Average 99.22 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


FortisAlberta has consistently met the service standard of 98% for Tariff Bill File (TBF) 


Completeness. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Please refer to Table 4.1.5 in the Appendix for supporting data. 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 8 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.1.6 Tariff Bill File Rejection Response Timing 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This metric provides the number of Tariff Bill File Rejections (TBR) transactions received from 


retailers each month, the number of TBRs accepted, the number of TBRs rejected, and the 


number of TBF Rejection Notifications (TRN) sent back to Retailers within one business day, as 


required by Rule 004, Section 2. 


 


 


TBRs Received 


TBRs 


Rejected 


TBRs 


Accepted 


TRNs within one 


business day 


January 0 0 0 0 


February 0 0 0 0 


March 0 0 0 0 


April 0 0 0 0 


May 0 0 0 0 


June 0 0 0 0 


July 0 0 0 0 


August 2 0 2 2 


September 0 0 0 0 


October 0 0 0 0 


November 0 0 0 0 


December 0 0 0 0 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


Two Tariff Bill File Rejection (TBR) transactions were accepted in 2019.  One was the result of 


a manual error.  The second resulted from a system error arising from a rare and unexpected 


sequence of events. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


For the first TBR, the employees involved received additional training to ensure they would 


recognize the combination of events that resulted in the TBR. 


 


For the second TBR, an IT enhancement will be investigated to mitigate against the chance of a 


reoccurrence.  Please refer to Table 4.1.6 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 9 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.1.7 Tariff Bill File Dispute Resolution Timing 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This metric provides the number of Tariff Bill File Disputes (TBD) received from retailers each 


month, the number of TBDs accepted, the number of TBDs rejected, and the number of TBDs 


resolved with a cancel/re-bill, or some other resolution, within 35 and 70 calendar days. 


 


 TBDs Resolved 


within 35 Days* 


TBDs Resolved 


within 70 Days 


TBDs Not Resolved 


within 70 Days 


January 0 0 0 


February 2 0 0 


March 1 0 0 


April 0 0 0 


May 2 0 0 


June 1 0 0 


July 0 0 0 


August 0 0 0 


September 0 0 0 


October 0 0 0 


November 0 0 0 


December 0 0 0 


* Includes only valid TBDs. 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


Six TBDs were accepted in 2019, and all were resolved within 35 days of receipt.  All six TBDs 


were the result of manual errors. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


In all six cases, the involved employees received additional training to ensure they would 


recognize the combination of events that resulted in the errors. 


 


Please refer to Table 4.1.7 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 10 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.2 WORK COMPLETION PERFORMANCE MEASURES 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This metric identifies the work completion performance after requests have been received from 


retailers for (a) energizing sites and (b) de-energizing sites. 


 


(a) Energize Requests (ENR) and Energize Completions (ENC) 


 


 Avg. Days from ENR 


to Site Energized 


Avg. Days from 


ENR to ENC 


Total Number 


of ENCs 


January 1.16 1.21 1,405 


February 0.79 0.82 1,144 


March 0.79 0.85 1,346 


April 1.00 1.09 1,470 


May 0.94 1.00 2,084 


June 0.99 1.00 1,867 


July 0.82 0.87 2,141 


August 0.84 0.90 1,936 


September 0.92 0.99 2,250 


October 1.06 1.19 1,932 


November 1.28 1.42 1,576 


December 1.01 1.14 1,227 


Average Total 0.97 1.04 1,698 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 11 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


(b) De-energize Requests (DER) and De-energize Completions (DEC) 


 


 Avg. Days from DER 


to Site De-energized 


Avg. Days from 


DER to DEC 


Total Number 


of DECs 


January 2.28 2.28 409 


February 2.69 2.69 222 


March 3.00 3.00 344 


April 3.23 3.23 495 


May 2.26 2.26 1,925 


June 1.95 1.95 1,524 


July 1.69 1.69 1,973 


August 2.05 2.05 1,456 


September 1.64 1.64 1,665 


October 2.60 2.60 442 


November 3.46 3.46 253 


December 3.72 3.72 146 


Average Total 2.55 2.55 905 


 
Explanation of Results: 
 


ENR and ENC: 


The 2019 average was 0.97 days to energize a site, and an average of 1.04 days to notify the 


retailer of the successful completion of the energize request.  


 


DER and DEC: 


The 2019 average was 2.55 days to energize a site and 2.55 days to notify the retailer of the 


successful completion of the deenergize request. 


 


The average timing differs as there are different priority codes provided for ENRs by retailers, 


but there is only one standard priority for DERs. 


  


Action Plans and Comments: 


 
Please refer to Table 4.2 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 12 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.3 WORKER SAFETY PERFORMANCE MEASURES 


 


4.3.1 All Injury/Illness Frequency Rate (AIIFR) 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This includes annual results, as defined by the Canadian Electricity Association (CEA): 


(a) Lost Time Injuries, (b) Medical Treatment Injuries, (c) Fatalities, and (d) Exposure Hours. 


 


All Injury/Illness Frequency Rate (AIIFR) 


(Annual Results) 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Lost Time Injuries 8 3 5 1 4 


Medical Treatment Injuries 4 3 3 3 5 


Fatalities 0 0 0 0 0 


Exposure Hours 2,079,799 2,020,277 2,000,083 2,001,913 1,910,364 


AIIFR 1.15 0.59 0.80 0.40 0.94 


 


The All Injury/Illness Frequency Rate is a recognized statistical measurement utilized by most 


major industries across Canada.  The AIIFR indicates the number of injuries per 100 employees, 


which allows comparison regardless of the size of different companies. 


 


Results are reported based on the CEA Incident Statistics Reporting Standard A2-2019.  


All Injury/Illness Frequency Rate = (Number of medical aid and lost time injuries x 200,000 


hours) / Exposure Hours. 


 


Please refer to Table 4.3.1 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


FortisAlberta had nine injury incidents in 2019, compared to four in 2018.  The total number of 


injuries and AIIFR was slightly higher than the CEA composite average of 0.81 within this 


company category (300-1,500 employees) and lower than the overall CEA composite average 


of 1.43. 


 


The 2019 Lost Time Injuries increased by three from 2018, the severity of the injury incidents 


was significantly higher with a total of 151 calendar days lost in 2019, compared to 12 in 2018.  


These figures are not shown in the table above. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Through FortisAlberta’s “Bring it Home” campaign, employees are encouraged to connect our 


safety messages with their families and their home.  FortisAlberta continues to build on this 


program.  In 2019, the Company launched a quarterly series of “Day in the Life” safety videos.  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 13 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


The employee-led Team Zero also introduced a series of innovative videos that used humour to 


communicate the 10 Fundamentals of Safety. 


 


The Safety Team received a train-the-trainer session on Risk Tolerance enabling the team to 


deliver Risk Tolerance training to all medium and high-risk employees.  The training received 


allows front-line workers to increase their skills in identifying hazards and understanding the 


different levels of risk. 


 


FortisAlberta submitted an Action Plan for 2019 as follow-up to the Certificate of Recognition 


(COR) audit completed in 2018.  Action Plans represent a valuable and effective method for 


companies to maintain their COR while continuing to enhance their safety program. 


In June, more than 350 employees and guests attended the 2019 Safety Day in Airdrie, providing 


another opportunity to keep safety top of mind.  Throughout the day, Power Line Technicians 


(PLTs) and Safety Advisors demonstrated safe work methods.  The Company also hosted a 


wellness fair where employees could learn more about health and benefits programs. 


 


More than 100 representatives from 36 contractor companies joined FortisAlberta at its eighth 


annual Contractor Safety and Environment Summit in Red Deer.  This event provided a unique 


forum for FortisAlberta and its contractors to share successes, challenges, and ideas to 


continually improve safety on all work sites. 


 


After a spike in incidents in mid-2019, a safety stand-down was held in July across the 


Company’s operations to raise safety awareness and mobilize employees to take prompt 


corrective action.  Operations managers met with their teams to identify opportunities for 


improvement.  A workshop was also held for Regional Director teams to ensure best practices 


are implemented across the organization. 


 


A Safety workshop was held for the Regional Director teams including the Managers and Area 


Foremen as front-line leaders.  This session focused on the best practices in the areas of Safety, 


Resourcing and Communication and actions to ensure that these practices are implemented across 


Operations to reduce incident trending. 


 


Another method of promoting safety awareness at FortisAlberta is through a new safety 


performance index, which tracks both leading indicators (conditions and behaviours that 


contribute to a safety incident) and lagging indicators (injury incidents that have happened).  By 


making these indicators visible, employees can clearly see how their safety behaviours impact 


safety performance. 


 


In 2019, two FortisAlberta employees were presented with Canadian Electrical Association 


(CEA) Lifesaver Awards for their action taken during severe cold weather to rescue an elderly 


couple who were in distress outside their home.  These awards are an important recognition for 


the CEA and highlight the spirit and character of FortisAlberta’s safety culture, as these 


employees went beyond the call of duty to selflessly step up in critical situations to help others in 


need. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 14 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.3.2 Motor Vehicle Incident Frequency Rate (MVIFR) 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This measure reflects the annual number of recordable motor vehicle incidents (as defined by the 


CEA) and the annual number of actual kilometres driven by corporate fleet vehicles. 


 


A recordable vehicle incident is one that results in an injury to an employee or a total 


of $5,000 in damages or more.  This includes all collisions regardless of which party may be at 


fault.  The MVIFR is a statistical measurement utilized by most major industries across the 


country and measures the number of recordable collisions per one million kilometers driven. 


 


Motor Vehicle Incident Frequency Rate 


(Annual Results) 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Number of Recordable 


Vehicle Incidents 
11 4 6 2 2 


Corporate Fleet Vehicle 


Actual Kilometres Driven 
16,318,028 16,267,839 15,951,363 14,828,134 14,652,533 


MVIFR 0.67 0.25 0.38 0.13 0.14 


 


Results are reported based on the CEA (Canadian Electricity Association) Incident Statistics 


Reporting Standard A-2-2004.  Motor Vehicle Incident Frequency Rate = (Number of 


Recordable Vehicle Incidents x 1,000,000 kilometres) / Total Kilometres Driven. 


 


Please refer to Table 4.3.2 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


The number of recordable vehicle incidents remained consistent with 2018, with two in 2019.  


The number of kilometres driven decreased by 175,601 kilometres in 2019 versus 2018. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


FortisAlberta continues to instill a professional driver mindset for those who operate 


FortisAlberta vehicles.  A renewed contract with AlertDriving allows the continuation of 


monthly touch points through eLearning modules to keep driving top of mind and to improve 


employee driving skills. 


 


Additional focus was put towards raising the awareness of the increasing hazard of collisions 


with fixed objects at low speeds.  Operations, Communications, and Safety collaborated to 


produce an awareness video and eLearning training module to be released in Q1 2020. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 15 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.4 RELIABILITY PERFORMANCE MEASURES 


 


4.4.1 System Average Interruption Frequency Index (SAIFI) 


 


Category: A 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Service Standard: 2.30 or less (excluding major events) 


Description: 


This measure pertains to distribution-related interruptions and is defined as the average number 


of times that a customer experiences an interruption.  SAIFI must be reported with and without 


major events, with annual numbers provided to two decimal points. 


 


System Average Interruption Frequency Index 


(Annual Results) 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Including Major Events 1.75 1.53 1.95 1.39 1.23 


Excluding Major Events 1.59 1.53 1.44 1.29 1.13 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


FortisAlberta has consistently met the service standard for SAIFI and, in 2019, achieved the best 


SAIFI result in the last five years.  FortisAlberta experienced two Major Events in 2019, an April 


snowstorm that spanned two days and a wind event in October. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


In 2019, the Company maintained its focus on operational and capital investment strategies that 


support FortisAlberta’s strong system reliability performance.  These strategies included the use 


of timely and efficient outage response techniques, execution of effective asset management, 


completion of system improvements, and implementation of distribution technology programs. 


 


In 2019, FortisAlberta invested in asset management related programs to support reliability.  


These programs included both preventive and responsive maintenance activities to upgrade or 


replace deteriorated, defective, non-standard or aging equipment.  These activities included the 


replacement of approximately 2,700 poles that failed pole testing or were deemed unsafe for 


continued use, and 46 kilometres of underground cable were managed by either rejuvenation 


technology or replacement.  Reliability programs also included the replacement of 


approximately 11,000 porcelain switches and 250 kilometres of end-of-life conductor.  This 


program removes lines with cross-country alignments that provide poor access, relocating them 


to road allowances and into alignments with improved tree clearances.  Worst Performing 


Feeders program focused on the 3% of feeders that performed the poorest in the prior year. 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 16 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


4.4.2 System Average Interruption Duration Index (SAIDI) 


 


Category: A 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Service Standard: 4.28 or less (excluding major events) 


Description: 


This measure pertains to distribution-related interruptions and represents the total amount of time 


that the average customer experiences interruptions throughout the year.  SAIDI must be 


reported with and without major events, with annual numbers provided to two decimal points. 


 


System Average Interruption Duration Index 


(Annual Results) 


 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 


Including Major Events 2.31 2.18 4.25 2.01 1.88 


Excluding Major Events 2.13 2.18 2.07 1.75 1.62 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


FortisAlberta has consistently met the service standard for SAIDI.  In 2019, the Company 


achieved its best reliability results in five years, in part due to reduced storm impacts and the 


continued implementation of Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) devices and 


Distribution Automation (DA) schemes. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


In 2019, the Company installed an additional 184 SCADA-ready devices in its system for a total 


of 1,749 devices on the system.  In addition, two more DA schemes were added in the 


communities of Taber and Wetaskiwin.  These schemes allow the system to automatically self-


heal during fault events, restoring power to most customers within seconds by isolating and 


pinpointing faults, thereby minimizing the impact to customers directly affected by an outage. 


 


Continued effort by FortisAlberta teams to reduce controllable customer interruptions has 


produced a 16% improvement, or reduction of 29,000 customer outage hours, compared to 2018.  


This was accomplished by coordinating work to ensure customer outages were minimized and 


increasing utilization of live-line techniques to complete construction without an interruption. 


 


4.4.3 SAIDI of Worst Performing Circuits on the System 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This measure identifies the SAIDI values for the top three per cent of worst performing circuits 


on the system, the factors underlying the performance of these circuits, and the actions that are 


being considered or have been implemented to improve the reliability of these circuits.  The 


measure also includes the SAIDI for circuits that were previously on the worst-performing 


circuits list, and the last calendar year that these circuits appeared on the list. 


 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 17 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


3% Worst Performing Circuits on the System for 2019 


Planned Outages Excluded 


No. Name and/or Identification SAIDI Major Outage Cause 


1 233S-2115L -- Fort Saskatchewan 39.171 
Equipment Failure.  Repairs have been 


made. 


2 551IL-10222T -- Canmore 30.323 
Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


3 135S-466LE -- Taber 26.945 
Adverse Weather.  Repairs have been 


made. 


4 953S-2167T -- Canmore 23.393 
Equipment Failure.  Repairs have been 


made. 


5 983S-165LS -- Canmore 19.246 
Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


6 945S-2496T -- Canmore 18.502 
Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


7 551EL-UNC -- Canmore 17.342 
Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


8 551GL-10224T -- Canmore 17.200 
Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


9 953S-2397T -- Canmore 16.166 
Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


10 254S-407LN -- Coaldale 15.573 
Equipment Failure.  Repairs have been 


made. 


11 275S-2175L -- Brooks 14.384 
Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


12 535S-2270L -- Lacombe 13.478 
Equipment Failure.  Repairs have been 


made. 


13 406S-153L -- Edson 13.389 
Equipment Failure.  On 2020 WPF List for 


further work. 


14 501BL-10190T -- Hinton 13.130 Transmission Loss of Supply.  No Work to 


be done on FortisAlberta Distribution. 


15 447S-409LW -- Taber 12.834 
Adverse Weather.  Repairs have been 


made. 


16 254S-443LS -- Coaldale 12.506 
Adverse Weather.  Repairs have been 


made. 


17 121S-2233L -- Brooks 12.149 
Adverse Weather.  Repairs have been 


made. 


18 107S-456LE -- Taber 11.898 
Adverse Weather.  Repairs have been 


made. 


19 257S-482L -- Taber 11.818 
Adverse Weather.  Repairs have been 


made. 


20 28S-2255L -- Brooks 11.777 
Adverse Weather.  Repairs have been 


made. 


21 535S-297LW 11.674 Lightning.  Repairs have been made. 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 18 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


Monitoring of Former Worst Performing Circuits 


No. 
Name and/or 


Identification 


Current 


Year SAIDI 


Last year on 


Worst 


Performing List 


Major Outage Cause 


1 A774S-2942T 11.554 2017 Loss of Supply 


2 659S-1862L 11.413 2018 Loss of Supply 


3 304S-281LW 10.695 2017 Adverse Weather 


4 368S-314LE 10.641 2015 Adverse Weather 


5 661S-15760T 10.204 2018 Loss of Supply 


6 344S-19LS 9.441 2015 Equipment Failure 


7 272S-236LN 8.877 2015 Adverse Weather 


8 234S-2285L 7.388 2018 Equipment Failure 


9 A741S-5L169 7.079 2018 Loss of Supply 


10 394S-427LS 7.070 2017 Adverse Weather 


11 255S-16LS 6.842 2015 Adverse Weather 


12 659S-1860L 6.750 2018 Loss of Supply 


13 447S-322LS 6.629 2017 Loss of Supply 


14 68S-3103L 6.553 2017 Adverse Weather 


15 447S-410LW 6.304 2017 Loss of Supply 


16 454S-4009L 6.068 2016 Adverse Weather 


17 277S-324LS 5.649 2018 Lightning 


18 179S-24LS 5.323 2015 Adverse Weather 


19 1012S-4010L 5.017 2018 Equipment Failure 


20 895S-188LS 4.893 2015 Adverse Weather 


21 252S-91LE 4.737 2014 Lightning 


22 267S-2055L 4.432 2018 Equipment Failure 


23 500S-119L 4.432 2014 Loss of Supply 


24 421S-467LE 4.376 2017 Adverse Weather 


25 368S-15LW 4.365 2017 Adverse Weather 


26 262S-246LE 3.749 2016 Equipment Failure 


27 123S-2110L 3.673 2016 Unknown 


28 277S-324LN 3.627 2018 Equipment Failure 


29 A824S-2312L 3.430 2014 Lightning 


30 157S-306LS 3.050 2015 Loss of Supply 


31 498S-4611L 2.824 2017 Adverse Weather 


32 821S-3173T 2.738 2015 Unknown 


33 275S-310LS 2.541 2018 Unknown 


34 421S-346LS 2.515 2017 Equipment Failure 


35 336S-2151L 2.161 2017 Adverse Weather 


36 818S-2184L 1.832 2016 Unknown 


37 405S-434L 1.798 2015 Adverse Weather 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 19 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


No. 
Name and/or 


Identification 


Current 


Year SAIDI 


Last year on 


Worst 


Performing List 


Major Outage Cause 


38 61S-1526L 1.735 2015 Tree Contacts 


39 421S-6100L 1.419 2017 Equipment Failure 


40 349S-14LN 1.293 2014 Adverse Weather 


41 A824S-2311L 1.227 2014 Lightning 


42 421S-102LN 1.118 2017 Adverse Weather 


43 421S-5700L 0.687 2017 Adverse Weather 


44 534S-2387T 0.625 2015 Adverse Weather 


45 268S-187LW 0.505 2018 Tree Contacts 


46 277S-2525L 0.459 2018 Lightning 


47 277S-2187L 0.415 2016 Equipment Failure 


48 364S-484L 0.295 2018 Unknown 


49 397S-2198L 0.147 2018 Tree Contacts 


50 397S-2114L 0.138 2018 Tree Contacts 


51 821S-2895T 0.129 2015 Unknown 


52 108S-1030L 0.000 2018 No Unplanned Outages 


53 214S-2047LW 0.000 2017 No Unplanned Outages 


54 539S-1885L 0.000 2014 No Unplanned Outages 


55 62S-13609T 0.000 2016 No Unplanned Outages 


56 62S-13610T 0.000 2016 No Unplanned Outages 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


Transmission Loss of Supply, Adverse Weather, and Foreign Interference events are the main 


contributors to the worst performing circuits, having created over 68,000 customer outage hours 


and over 22,000 customer interruptions in 2019.  FortisAlberta experienced two events that 


qualified as Major Events in 2019.  These two events alone accounted for almost 1,150 outages, 


54,000 customer interruptions, and 145,000 customer outage hours, resulting in incremental 


SAIDI of 0.26 and SAIFI of 0.10.  The Company recorded just over 30,250 outage events 


in 2019, which is slightly above the five-year average of 29,600 outage events. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Worst performing circuits are determined by comparing annual SAIDI results of all circuits.  


The 3% of circuits with the highest SAIDI values are considered the worst-performing circuits 


and are reported in the Rule 002 annual report. 


 


As indicated in the “3% Worst Performing Circuits on the System for 2019” table above, using 


the Rule 002 criteria, 13 circuits required intervention to improve performance.  Other circuits on 


the list were the result of transmission loss of supply.  In transmission loss of supply events, 


outages are due to issues on the transmission system and cannot be improved by work on the 


distribution system.  Adverse weather outages, equipment failures, and lightning damage are 


remedied at the time of the outage to restore power. 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 20 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


 


A detailed line patrol is performed on the Worst Performing Circuits that require further 


remediation.  Possible outage causes are recorded along with a list of reliability fixes to improve 


the performance of the circuit.  Execution of the plan is generally completed in the following 


calendar year. 


 


4.5 POST-FINAL ADJUSTMENT MECHANISM (PFAM) ADJUSTMENTS PROCESSED 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Metrics:  Rule 021 Settlement System Code Rules, Section 5. 


Description: 


This measure provides the number of PFAM adjustments processed, as per Section 5 of 


Rule 021, by month and by the type of error that resulted in the PFAM.  Also provided are the 


number of sites and the number of kilowatt hours over- or under-allocated to retailers as a result 


of the errors triggering the PFAMs.  If an error caused the consumption used by a site to be 


charged to the wrong retailer, the site is counted only once in the site count, but the consumption 


will be counted both in the over-allocated and the under-allocated kilowatt hours, because one 


retailer was allocated too much consumption and the other allocated too little. 


 


PFAM Adjustments Processed 


 
Total Number of Sites 


Adjusted Through PFAM 


Kilowatt Hours 


Over-allocated 


Kilowatt Hours 


Under-allocated 


January 535 1,079,278 592,858 


February 692 643,937 922,803 


March 677 416,356 962,721 


April 611 802,342 775,800 


May 706 2,421,040 956,813 


June 641 602,969 622,456 


July 738 884,427 1,124,805 


August 952 1,858,341 1,923,701 


September 1,088 2,318,592 1,998,245 


October 947 3,098,875 3,133,627 


November 1,073 4,730,160 3,811,650 


December 1,099 2,879,465 13,466,108 


Total 9,759 21,735,782 30,291,587 


 


  







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 21 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


Explanation of Results: 


 


In 2019, 9,759 sites required PFAM adjustments.  More than 96 per cent of these PFAMs were 


caused by meter reads that were unusable at the time of final settlement because of frozen load 


settlement profile constraints and where meter reads were not received in time for final 


settlement due to breakers being off or other communication issues. 


 


Of the 9,759 PFAMs processed in 2019, 1,960 were for self-operating Rural Electrification 


Association (REA) sites where FortisAlberta is the Load Settlement Agent but not the Meter 


Data Manager. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


The Load Settlement team continues to work with all Meter Data Managers to receive as many 


consumption records as possible prior to final settlement. 


 


Please refer to Section 4.5 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


4.6 CUSTOMER SATISFACTION MEASURES 


 


4.6.1 Percentage of Customer Satisfaction Following Customer-Initiated Contact 


 


Category: A 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Service Standard: 75% or more customers must agree with statements about the Wire Owner. 


Description: 


This measure indicates customer satisfaction following a customer-initiated contact with the 


Wire Owner, as determined through a survey of customers who called FortisAlberta’s Customer 


Care Centre.  Customers are asked whether they agree or disagree with the following five 


statements. 


 


 Percentage Agreeing 


with Statement 


FortisAlberta makes it easy for customers to reach them. 91% 


FortisAlberta’s employees are helpful. 96% 


FortisAlberta’s employees are knowledgeable. 94% 


FortisAlberta’s employees are courteous. 98% 


FortisAlberta’s employees provide satisfactory service. 94% 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


The 2019 customer satisfaction results were based on an annual survey taken from questions 


measuring the above statements on a Strongly Agree or Strongly Disagree scale.  All results met 


the service standard. 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 22 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


These measures are calculated on an annual basis, utilizing data from a survey of inbound 


transaction customers performed by an independent third-party vendor. 


 


Please refer to Table 4.6.1 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


4.6.2 Overall Customer Satisfaction Measures 


 


Category: A 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Standard: 75% or more customers must agree with the statements about the Wire Owner. 


Description: 


This measure indicates customers’ overall satisfaction with FortisAlberta’s customer service and 


distribution service. 


 


 Percentage Agreeing 


with Statement 


FortisAlberta provides reliable electricity. 95% 


FortisAlberta provides good service to their customers. 91% 


FortisAlberta has a good reputation in the community. 82% 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


The 2019 customer satisfaction results are based on an annual survey taken from questions 


measuring the above statements on a Strongly Agree or Strongly Disagree scale.  All results met 


the service standard. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


These measures are calculated on a quarterly basis, utilizing data from a quarterly survey of 


customers performed by an independent third-party vendor. 


 


Please refer to Table 4.6.2 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


4.6.3 Complaint Response 


 


Category: Report-only measurement 


Reporting Period: Year Ended 2019 


Description: 


This measure reflects customer-specific inquiries or complaints brought forward by the AUC, 


whether written or verbal, and the number of days required to close each complaint.  Once a 


complaint has been initiated, it cannot be reported closed until: (a) the Commission has been 


provided any related information it has requested, (b) the Commission has contacted the 


customer, and, (c) if corrections are required to the customer’s account, the Commission has 







FortisAlberta Inc. 


February 28, 2020 Page 23 of 23 Service Quality and Reliability Performance, 
 Monitoring and Reporting Plan 


 Annual Report for the Year Ended 2019 


been informed of when those corrections will be made or what steps will be taken to correct the 


account. 


 


 Total Number of 


Complaints/ 


Inquiries Received 


from AUC 


Number of Complaints/Inquiries Closed  


Within Each Time Period 


0 to 14 days 15 to 30 days More than 30 days 


January 0 0 0 0 


February 0 0 0 0 


March 0 0 0 0 


April 0 0 0 0 


May 2 1 1 0 


June 0 0 0 0 


July 1 1 0 0 


August 0 0 0 0 


September 1 1 0 0 


October 3 3 0 0 


November 0 0 0 0 


December 0 0 0 0 


Total 7 6 1 0 


 


Explanation of Results: 


 


In 2019, there were 7 AUC inquiries, of which 6 were closed within 14 days and 1 within 30 


days.  All 2019 inquiries have been closed. 


 


Action Plans and Comments: 


 


Please refer to Table 4.6.3 in the Appendix for supporting data. 


 


 


APPENDIX 


 








Municipality Report   
322 outbreaks 


Zone Municipality LocationType Location_Name Confirmed_Cases Open_Date EI_No 
Calgary Calgary Correctional 


Facility 
Calgary 
Remand Centre 


418 2020-09-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4298 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Agecare 
Skypointe 


301 2020-10-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4800 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Bethany, 
Calgary  [CAL] 


189 2020-11-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5777 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


AgeCare 
Walden Heights 


157 2020-11-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5857 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Clifton Manor 149 2020-11-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6013 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Carewest 
George Boyack 


90 2020-10-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4189 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Bethany 
Riverview 


76 2020-11-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6040 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Glamorgan 
Care Centre, 
Travois 
Holdings [CAL] 


63 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7058 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Bow-Crest, 
Revera  [CAL] 


57 2020-10-28 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4188 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Dulcina 
Hospice 
Calgary 


56 2020-12-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6929 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Southwood, 
Intercare  
[CAL] 


46 2020-11-28 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6651 


Calgary Airdrie Long Term 
Care Facility 


Bethany, 
Airdrie [CAL] 


40 2020-12-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7883 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Auburn Heights 
Retirement 
Residence 


38 2020-11-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6043 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Edgemont, 
Revera 
Retirement 
Residence  
[CAL] 


37 2020-11-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6722 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Carewest 
Sarcee 


35 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7206 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Amica 
Britannia 


31 2020-11-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5503 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


AgeCare 
Glenmore 


29 2020-11-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6425 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Peter Lougheed 
Centre - 
Emergency 


25 2020-12-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7516 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Academy of 
Aging 


25 2020-11-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6682 







Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Dr. Vernon 
Fanning Centre, 
Carewest [CAL] 


23 2020-11-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6463 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Glenmore Park, 
Carewest  
[CAL] 


23 2020-11-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6216 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Foothills 
Medical Centre 


22 2020-12-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7997 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


St. Marguerite 
Manor 


22 2020-11-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6670 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


United Active 
Living Garrison 
Green 


22 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7116 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Brentwood, 
Intercare [CAL] 


20 2020-12-01 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6769 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Generations 
Calgary 


18 2020-11-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6205 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


United Active 
Living at Fish 
Creek 


14 2020-10-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5429 


Calgary Strathmore Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Sagewood, 
AgeCare [CAL] 


14 2020-12-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7427 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


URSA Group 
Home 27th Ave 


13 2020-12-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7837 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Bow View 
Manor 


12 2020-11-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6711 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Peter Lougheed 
Centre  [CAL] 


11 2020-11-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6258 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


South Health 
Campus Unit 68 


9 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7176 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Peter Lougheed 
Centre  [CAL] 


7 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6845 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Peter Lougheed 
Centre  [CAL] 


7 2020-12-23 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7797 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Peter Lougheed 
Centre - Unit 49 


7 2020-10-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5311 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Peter Lougheed 
Centre  [CAL] 


6 2020-12-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6193 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


McKenzie 
Town 
Retirement 
Residence 


6 2020-12-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7825 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


AgeCare 
Midnapore 


4 2020-12-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7383 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Silvera for 
Seniors 
Westview 


4 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7083 


Calgary Canmore Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Origin at Spring 
Creek 


4 2020-12-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7633 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


AgeCare Seton 3 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7716 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Garrison Green, 
Carewest [CAL] 


3 2021-01-04 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-074 







Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


McKenzie 
Towne Long 
Term Care 


3 2020-12-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6325 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Wing Kei 
Crescent 
Heights 


3 2020-12-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7576 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Manor Village 
at Fish Creek 
Park 


3 2021-01-05 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-119 


Calgary Calgary Acute Care 
Facility 


Tom Baker 
Cancer Centre - 
Outpatient 


2 2020-12-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6862 


Calgary Calgary Correctional 
Facility 


Calgary Young 
Offender 
Centre - Female 
Annex 


2 2020-12-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7505 


Calgary Calgary Long Term 
Care Facility 


Newport 
Harbour, 
Summit Care 
Corp. [CAL] 


2 2020-12-28 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7945 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Beaver Dam 
Lodge, MCF 
Housing [CAL] 


2 2020-12-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7494 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Evergreen 
Retirement 
Living by 
Revera 


2 2020-12-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7898 


Calgary Calgary Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Extendicare 
Cedars Villa 


2 2021-01-04 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-084 


Calgary Strathmore Acute Care 
Facility 


Strathmore 
District Health 
Services [CAL] 


2 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7983 


Central Drumheller Correctional 
Facility 


Drumheller 
Institution 
[CEN] 


38 2020-12-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7852 


Central Red Deer Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Points West 
Living 


37 2020-12-01 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6793 


Central Red Deer Acute Care 
Facility 


Red Deer 
Regional 
Hospital Centre 


28 2020-12-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7823 


Central Wetaskiwin Acute Care 
Facility 


Wetaskiwin 
Hospital and 
Care Centre 


24 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7739 


Central Camrose Acute Care 
Facility 


St. Mary's 
Hospital 


21 2020-12-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6802 


Central Ponoka Acute Care 
Facility 


Ponoka 
Hospital And 
Care Centre 


15 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7232 


Central Two Hills Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Hillside Lodge 15 2020-12-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6865 


Central Consort Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Consort 
Hospital and 
Health Centre 


14 2020-12-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7730 


Central Red Deer Supportive 
Living/Home 


Etana Wells 
Group Home 


12 2020-12-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7880 







Living Sites 
Central Vegreville Supportive 


Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Vegreville 
Homestead 
Senior Citizens' 
Lodge 


11 2020-12-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7728 


Central Linden Long Term 
Care Facility 


Westview Care 
Community 


9 2020-11-05 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5595 


Central Red Deer Acute Care 
Facility 


Red Deer 
Regional 
Hospital Centre 


9 2020-12-28 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7938 


Central Camrose Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Seasons 
Camrose 


8 2020-11-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4224 


Central Red Deer Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Extendicare 
Michener Hill  
[CEN] 


8 2020-11-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6017 


Central Stettler Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Points West 
Living [CEN] 


8 2020-12-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7280 


Central Vermilion Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Vermilion 
Valley Lodge 


8 2020-11-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6731 


Central Olds Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Mount View 
Lodge  [CEN] 


5 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7130 


Central Red Deer Correctional 
Facility 


Red Deer 
Remand Centre 


5 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7235 


Central Red Deer Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Revera Aspen 
Ridge 


4 2020-10-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5389 


Central Wetaskiwin Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Unlimited 
Potential 
Community 
Services - Lotus 
House 


4 2020-12-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7743 


Central Red Deer Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Catholic Social 
Services High 
Garden 


3 2020-12-11 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7313 


Central Red Deer Acute Care 
Facility 


Red Deer 
Regional 
Hospital Centre 


2 2021-01-01 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-008 


Central Wetaskiwin Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Good Shepherd 
Lutheran Home 
[CEN] 


2 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7954 


Central Wetaskiwin Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Points West 
Living 


2 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7786 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Capital Care 
Lynnwood 


248 2020-10-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5422 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


South Terrace 
Continuing 
Care [EDM] 


205 2020-10-23 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4742 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Kiwanis Place 
Lodge [EDM] 


174 2020-11-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6038 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Terra Losa 
Lifesyle 
Options [EDM] 


157 2020-08-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
3766 







Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Edmonton 
Chinatown 
Care Centre - 
Hl/Sl [EDM] 


155 2020-09-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4484 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Rosedale 
Estates [EDM] 


136 2020-11-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6472 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Hardisty Care 
Centre [EDM] 


126 2020-09-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4220 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Sprucewood 
Place 


126 2020-11-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6583 


Edmonton St. Albert Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Chartwell 
St.Albert 
Retirement 
Residence 


126 2020-12-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6962 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Millwoods 
Shepherds Care 
Centre [EDM] 


119 2020-07-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
3019 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Villa 
Marguerite 
[EDM] 


104 2020-05-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
1750 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Laurel Heights 
Retirement 
Residence 


92 2020-10-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5125 


Edmonton Leduc Long Term 
Care Facility 


Salem Manor 
[EDM] 


85 2020-11-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4216 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Miller Crossing 
Care Centre 
[EDM] 


83 2020-11-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6728 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Devonshire 
Village [EDM] 


78 2020-10-31 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5440 


Edmonton Beaumont Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Covenant Care 
Chateau 
Vitaline 


74 2020-10-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5171 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Extendicare 
Eaux Claires 
[EDM] 


73 2020-09-05 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
3675 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Southgate Care 
Centre - Good 
Samaritan 
[EDM] 


72 2020-10-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4766 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Shepherds Care 
- Vanguard 
[EDM] 


71 2020-11-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5964 


Edmonton St. Albert Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


St. Albert 
Retirement 
Residence 


70 2020-09-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
3921 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


St. Thomas 
Health Center 
[EDM] 


69 2020-11-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5899 


Edmonton St. Albert Long Term 
Care Facility 


Youville Home 
[EDM] 


66 2020-11-11 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5838 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Chinese Seniors 
Lodge [EDM] 


62 2020-11-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6379 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care RAH Unit 43 59 2020-11-30 2020-EI-







Facility Medicine 00:00:00 6725 
Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 


Care Facility 
Dickinsfield - 
Capital Care 
[EDM] 


53 2020-11-01 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5467 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Grey Nuns 
Community 
Hospital Unit 
44 


51 2020-11-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5542 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Venta Care 
Centre [EDM] 


51 2020-11-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6032 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Dr. Gerald 
Zetter Care 
Centre - Good 
Samaritan 
[EDM] 


51 2020-09-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4157 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


50 2020-12-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7573 


Edmonton Fort 
Saskatchewan 


Long Term 
Care Facility 


Rivercrest Care 
Centre [EDM] 


49 2020-11-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6390 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


McConachie 
Gardens 
Retirement 
Living 


47 2020-11-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6409 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


44 2020-10-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5426 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


(GEF) Seniors 
Housing 
Beverly Place 


44 2020-11-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6360 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


St. Micheals 
LTC Center 


40 2020-11-23 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6166 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Long Term 
Care Facility 


Strathcona - 
Capital Care 
[EDM] 


40 2020-10-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5412 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Benevolence 
Care Centre 


36 2020-12-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7575 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Chartwell - 
Griesbach 


35 2020-11-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4988 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Garneau Hall 
[EDM] 


35 2020-12-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6891 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Norwood - 
Capital Care 
[EDM] 


34 2020-11-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5869 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Lifestyle 
Options 
Whitemud-
Home Support 


34 2020-12-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7257 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Jasper Place 
Continuing 
Care Centre 
[EDM] 


33 2020-05-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
2059 


Edmonton Morinville Long Term 
Care Facility 


Aspen House 
[EDM] 


31 2020-12-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7234 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Virginia Park - 
Lodge [EDM] 


29 2020-11-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5917 







Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


University of 
Alberta 
Hospital 


28 2020-11-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6393 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Grey Nuns 
Community 
Unit 54 


27 2020-11-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5455 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Chartwell 
Heritage Valley 


27 2020-12-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6798 


Edmonton Devon Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Discovery Place 
- The Heights 
[EDM] 


25 2020-12-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6881 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


24 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7774 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Villas Caritas 24 2020-11-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6114 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Grey Nuns 
Community 
Hospital Unit 
52 


22 2020-11-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6079 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


MacTaggart 
Place 
Retirement 
Residence 


20 2020-11-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5982 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


McDaniel 
Manor 


20 2020-11-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6652 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Emmanuel 
Home [EDM] 


18 2020-11-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5951 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Wedman 
Facilities - 
Good 
Samaritan 
[EDM] 


18 2020-11-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6023 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital Unit 
44 


17 2020-12-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7512 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Institution for 
Women 


17 2020-10-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5304 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Covenant 
Health St. 
Joseph's 
Edmonton 
[EDM] 


17 2020-09-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4174 


Edmonton Morinville Long Term 
Care Facility 


Kipohtakawmik 
Elders Lodge- 
Alexander 
Lodge 


17 2020-11-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6285 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


16 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7085 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Kipnes Centre 
For Veterans 
[EDM] 


16 2020-11-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5896 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Grey Nuns 
Community 


15 2020-11-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5862 







Hospital - In-
Patient 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Lifestyle 
Options 
Schonsee 


15 2020-12-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7195 


Edmonton Fort 
Saskatchewan 


Correctional 
Facility 


Fort 
Saskatchewan 
Correctional 
Centre 


15 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7178 


Edmonton Fort 
Saskatchewan 


Correctional 
Facility 


Fort 
Saskatchewan 
Correctional 
Centre 


15 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7180 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Misericordia 
Community 
Hospital - 
Inpatient 


14 2020-12-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7557 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Grand Manor 
[EDM] 


14 2020-11-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6519 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Shepherd's 
Care 
Kensington 
Village- 
Cottages 


14 2020-11-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6383 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Glenrose 
Rehabilitation 
Hospital 3D 


13 2020-12-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7876 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Misericordia 
Community 
Hospital - 
Inpatient 


13 2020-12-23 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7777 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Misericordia 
Hospital 8E 


13 2020-12-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7440 


Edmonton Fort 
Saskatchewan 


Correctional 
Facility 


Fort 
Saskatchewan 
Correctional 
Centre 


13 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7183 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


12 2020-11-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6841 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Mirka Care 
Services 
Ozerna II 


12 2020-12-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7307 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


New Delton 
Community 
Home 


12 2020-11-23 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6340 


Edmonton Fort 
Saskatchewan 


Correctional 
Facility 


Fort 
Saskatchewan 
Correctional 
Centre 


12 2020-11-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6714 


Edmonton Fort 
Saskatchewan 


Correctional 
Facility 


Fort 
Saskatchewan 
Correctional 
Centre 


12 2020-12-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6953 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


11 2020-12-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7706 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Stan Daniel 
Healing Center 


11 2020-11-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6281 







Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Misericordia 
Community 
Hospital Unit 7 
East 


10 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7167 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


10 2020-12-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7353 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Allen Gray 
Continuing 
Care Centre 
[EDM] 


10 2020-12-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6823 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Devonshire 
Care Centre 


10 2020-10-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5026 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Shepherd's 
Care Eden 
House 


10 2020-10-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5319 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Dickinsfield 
blue&green 
houses 


10 2020-12-06 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6964 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


9 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7081 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


9 2020-12-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7091 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


9 2020-12-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7603 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Our Parents 
Home 


9 2020-10-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4615 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Rehoboth 
Christian 
Ministry 4 Plex 


9 2020-12-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7615 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Riverbend 
Retirement 
Residence 
[EDM] 


9 2020-11-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6097 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Village at 
Westmount 


9 2020-10-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4997 


Edmonton Edmonton 
Alberta 


Acute Care 
Facility 


Grey Nuns 
UNIT 41 


9 2020-12-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7894 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Grey Nuns 
Community 
Hospital - In-
Patient 


8 2020-12-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7693 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Capital Care 
Grandview 


8 2020-06-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
2546 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Hope Terrace - 
Bissell Center 


8 2020-12-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6803 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Winnifred 
Stewart Adult 
Home - 8 


8 2020-12-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6742 


Edmonton Leduc Acute Care 
Facility 


Leduc 
Community 
Hospital 


8 2020-11-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6471 







Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


7 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7082 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Excel Society 
Balwin Villas 


7 2020-12-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6897 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


McConnell 
Place North - 
Capital Care 
[EDM] 


7 2020-12-01 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6775 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Robin Hood 
Association 
Residence 44 


7 2020-12-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7687 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


6 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7090 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital Unit 
32 


6 2020-12-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7517 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


6 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7061 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


6 2020-12-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7463 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Catholic Social 
Services St 
Andre 


6 2020-12-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7484 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Ottwell Place 
Lodge 


6 2020-11-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6665 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Tralee 
Residential 
Services House 
#8 


6 2020-12-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7322 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Transitions 
Rehabilitation 
Association of 
St. Albert 


6 2020-12-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7613 


Edmonton St. Albert Acute Care 
Facility 


Sturgeon 
Community 
Hospital EVS 


6 2020-12-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7854 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


University of 
Alberta 
Hospital 


5 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7211 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


5 2020-12-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6833 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


5 Gables 
House- 
Rehoboth 
Christian 
Ministries. 


5 2020-12-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7614 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Ashbourne 
[EDM] 


5 2020-11-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6595 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Nihgi Metis 
Senior Lodge 


5 2020-11-21 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6248 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive Rosslyn Place 5 2020-12-20 2020-EI-







Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Lodge [EDM] 00:00:00 7616 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Skills Society 
33C 


5 2021-01-01 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-011 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Robin Hood 
Association - 
Residence 28 


5 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7683 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Robin Hood 
Residence 37 


5 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7682 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Glenrose 
Rehabilitation 
Hospital [EDM] 


4 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7968 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


4 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7967 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


AHS Edmonton 
Detox 
Addiction 
Recovery 
Centre 


4 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7075 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Chartwell 
Hawthorne 
retirement 
residence 


4 2020-12-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7547 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


LoSeCa 
Foundation-
Beverly 


4 2020-12-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7456 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Robin Hood 
Association 
Residence 38 


4 2020-12-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7388 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Unlimited 
Potential 
Community 
Services HALO 
House 


4 2020-12-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7064 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital 


3 2020-11-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6068 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital - 
Inpatient 


3 2020-12-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7848 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Royal 
Alexandra 
Hospital - 
Robbins 6 East 


3 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7790 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


3 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7074 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


3 2021-01-03 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-048 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Shepherd's 
Care 
Foundation- 
Kensington 
Village 


3 2020-11-23 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6328 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive Golden Age 3 2020-12-13 2020-EI-







Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Manor [EDM] 00:00:00 7330 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Long Term 
Care Facility 


Sherwood Care 3 2020-09-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4362 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Robin Hood 
Association 
Residence 24 


3 2020-12-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7309 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Cross Cancer 
Institute 


2 2020-12-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7835 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


Glenrose Rehab 
Hospital Unit 
3A 


2 2021-01-01 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-005 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


University of 
Alberta 
Hospital 


2 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7791 


Edmonton Edmonton Acute Care 
Facility 


University of 
Alberta 
Hospital 


2 2020-12-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7860 


Edmonton Edmonton Correctional 
Facility 


Edmonton 
Remand Centre 


2 2021-01-05 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-109 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Jubilee Lodge 
Nursing Home 


2 2021-01-04 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-071 


Edmonton Edmonton Long Term 
Care Facility 


Millwoods 
Manor [EDM] 


2 2021-01-04 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-067 


Edmonton Edmonton Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


McMan Youth, 
Family and 
Community 
Services - 
Condor Lodge 


2 2020-12-11 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7283 


Edmonton Fort 
Saskatchewan 


Acute Care 
Facility 


Fort 
Saskatchewan 
Community 
Hospital 


2 2021-01-05 
00:00:00 


2021-EI-114 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Robin Hood 
Association - 
Residence 7 


2 2020-12-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7838 


Edmonton Sherwood 
Park 


Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Robin Hood 
Association 
Residence 23 


2 2020-12-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7776 


Edmonton St. Albert Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Ironwood 
Estates [EDM] 


2 2020-12-06 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7039 


North Mayerthorpe Long Term 
Care Facility 


Mayerthorpe 
Extendicare 
[NOR] 


51 2020-10-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4841 


North Grande 
Prairie 


Long Term 
Care Facility 


Grande Prairie 
Care Center 


42 2020-10-25 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5241 


North Jasper Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Jasper Alpine 
Summit Seniors 
Lodge [NOR] 


27 2020-11-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6681 


North Peace River Correctional 
Facility 


Peace River 
Correctional 
Facility 


18 2020-11-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6140 


North Grande 
Prairie 


Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Prairie Lake 
Supportive 
Living 


17 2020-12-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7892 


North Smoky Lake Acute Care 
Facility 


George 
McDougall - 


15 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7194 







Smoky Lake 
Healthcare 
Centre, Acute 
Care [NOR] 


North Lac La Biche Acute Care 
Facility 


William J. 
Cadzow - Lac 
La Biche 
Healthcare 
Centre, Acute 
Care [NOR] 


14 2020-12-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7097 


North St. Paul Acute Care 
Facility 


St. Therese ? St. 
Paul Healthcare 
Centre, Acute 
Care [NOR] 


13 2020-12-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7841 


North Jasper Acute Care 
Facility 


Seton - Jasper 
Healthcare 
Centre [NOR] 


10 2020-11-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6614 


North Westlock Long Term 
Care Facility 


Westlock 
Continuing 
Care Centre 


9 2020-11-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5780 


North Grande 
Prairie 


Acute Care 
Facility 


Queen 
Elizabeth II 
Hospital [NOR] 


8 2020-12-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6885 


North La Crete Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Heimstaed 
Lodge 


7 2020-11-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6676 


North High Prairie Acute Care 
Facility 


High Prairie 
Health 
Complex, Acute 
Care [NOR] 


5 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7946 


North St. Paul Long Term 
Care Facility 


St. Therese ? St. 
Paul Healthcare 
Centre, 
Auxiliary [NOR] 


5 2020-12-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7356 


North St. Paul Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Sunnyside 
Manor [NOR] 


4 2020-12-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7821 


North Grande 
Prairie 


Long Term 
Care Facility 


Mackenzie 
Place 
Continuing 
Care Centre 
[NOR] 


3 2020-12-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7395 


North Mayerthorpe Acute Care 
Facility 


Mayerthorpe 
Healthcare 
Centre, Acute 
Care [NOR] 


3 2020-12-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7666 


South Picture Butte Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Bethesda Care 
Home [SOU] 


25 2020-12-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7480 


South Medicine Hat Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Meadowlands  
[SOU] 


15 2020-12-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7631 


South Coaldale Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Rehoboth 
Christian 
Ministries 


7 2021-01-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
8006 


South Medicine Hat Supportive 
Living/Home 
Living Sites 


Chinook Village 
[SOU] 


3 2020-12-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7421 







Zone Municipality LocationType Location_Name Confirmed_Cases Open_Date EI_No 
Calgary Calgary Shelter Drop in Centre 166 2020-11-05 


00:00:00 
2020-EI-
5623 


Calgary Rocky View 
County 


Food 
Establishment 


Harmony Beef 63 2020-10-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5147 


Calgary Rocky View 
County 


Work 
Location 


Amazon 
Warehouse 


60 2020-09-06 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
3987 


Calgary Calgary Other Private 
Gatherings Nov 
28 & 29 


36 2020-12-06 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6811 


Calgary Calgary Shelter Calgary Alpha 
House 


26 2020-11-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5720 


Calgary Calgary Work 
Location 


Freeport 
Distribution 
Center 


22 2020-12-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6880 


Calgary Calgary Shelter Mustard Seed 
Foothills 
Shelter 


21 2020-11-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6441 


Calgary Calgary Food 
Establishment 


Real Canadian 
Superstore 


18 2020-10-16 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4991 


Calgary Calgary Work 
Location 


Walmart 
Logistics 


16 2020-11-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5800 


Calgary Lake Louise Food 
Establishment 


Lake Louise Ski 
Area 


16 2020-11-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6629 


Calgary Calgary Meat&Poultry Cargill Case 
Ready (10 
Freeport Way 
NE) Calgary 


13 2020-10-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5077 


Calgary Calgary Other Southwood 
Hospice 


11 2020-12-28 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7928 


Calgary Calgary Shelter Alpha House 
DETOX 


10 2020-11-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5762 


Calgary Strathmore Senior Living Wheatland 
Lodge 


10 2020-12-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7343 


Calgary Strathmore Other Wheatland 
Lodge 


10 2020-12-12 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7343 


Calgary Calgary Shelter Alpha House 
Clarion Hotel 


8 2020-11-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5719 


Calgary Calgary Food 
Establishment 


Lilydale Sofina 
Foods 


8 2020-11-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6206 


Calgary Calgary Food 
Establishment 


Seafood City 
Supermarket 


8 2020-12-28 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7925 


Calgary Calgary Other Minhas 
Furniture 


8 2020-12-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7642 


Calgary Calgary Child Care 
Facility 


(Montessori 
Casa Killarney 
Childcare) 


7 2020-12-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7658 


Calgary Calgary Child Care 
Facility 


Kids Ave Early 
Learning Centre 


7 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7987 


Calgary Calgary Group Home Universal 
Rehabilitation 
Service Agency 


7 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7958 


Calgary Calgary Shelter Centre of Hope 7 2020-10-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4273 


Calgary Calgary Child Care 
Facility 


Panda Childcare 6 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7783 


Calgary Calgary Food 
Establishment 


H.Hein Foods 
Ltd. 


6 2020-12-11 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7295 







Calgary Calgary Other Goodfood 
Market 


6 2020-12-22 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7767 


Calgary Calgary Other Refresco 
Canada Inc. 


6 2020-12-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7986 


Central Wetaskiwin Shelter Wetaskiwin 
Hub 


34 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7197 


Central Red Deer Meat&Poultry Olymel Red 
Deer 


33 2020-11-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6053 


Central Red Deer Group Home Kentwood Place 7 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7227 


Central Vegreville Other Vegreville 
Association for 
Living in 
Dignity (VALID) 


7 2020-12-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7374 


Edmonton Edmonton Shelter Edmonton 
Convention 
Centre 


101 2020-11-23 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6378 


Edmonton Edmonton Shelter Hope Mission 53 2020-11-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5793 


Edmonton Edmonton Shelter Edmonton 
People In Need 
Society 


36 2020-11-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5497 


Edmonton Edmonton Shelter The Salvation 
Army - 
Edmonton 
Centre of Hope 


27 2020-10-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5384 


Edmonton Edmonton Work 
Location 


Amazon 
Warehouse 


13 2020-11-14 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5952 


Edmonton Edmonton Work 
Location 


Care Rx 
Pharmacy 


11 2020-12-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6930 


Edmonton Edmonton Addictions 
Centre 


Recovery Acres 
Addictions 
Centre 


10 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7011 


Edmonton Edmonton Other Stepping Stones 
Supportive 
Residence - 
Salvation Army 


10 2020-12-01 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6771 


Edmonton Edmonton Shelter Hope Mission 
Commonwealth 


10 2020-11-20 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6239 


Edmonton Edmonton Food 
Establishment 


Maple Leaf 
Poultry 


10 2020-10-29 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5378 


Edmonton Edmonton Manufacturing Logican 
Technologies 
Inc 


10 2020-12-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7889 


Edmonton Edmonton Other Operation 
Friendship 
Senior Society - 
Rooming House 


10 2020-12-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6905 


Edmonton Edmonton Food 
Establishment 


Earls Kitchen 
and Bar 
(Clareview) 


9 2020-11-08 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5701 


Edmonton Edmonton Work 
Location 


Kiewit 
Construction 


9 2020-11-03 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5539 


Edmonton Edmonton Child Care 
Facility 


Next Level 
Childcare 


8 2020-12-15 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7465 


Edmonton Edmonton Group Home Winnifred 
Stewart Adult 
Group Home 


8 2020-12-11 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7304 







Residence 16 
Edmonton Edmonton Shelter Women's 


Emergency 
Accommodation 
Centre 


8 2020-12-05 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6992 


Edmonton Edmonton Child Care 
Facility 


Strathcona 
Tender Loving 
Daycare 


7 2020-12-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7872 


Edmonton Edmonton Group Home Catholic Social 
Services St. 
Angela 


7 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7135 


Edmonton Sturgeon 
County 


Youth 
Congregate 
Living 


Nightwind 
Treatment 
Center Kihew 
House 


7 2020-12-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6893 


Edmonton Edmonton Food 
Establishment 


Sofina Foods 
Inc 


7 2020-12-19 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7640 


Edmonton Edmonton Other Parkland RCMP 
Detachment 


7 2020-12-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7354 


Edmonton Edmonton Work 
Location 


Little Potato 
Company 


7 2020-11-07 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5682 


Edmonton Bon Accord Other Oak Hill Ranch 6 2020-11-24 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6398 


Edmonton Edmonton Child Care 
Facility 


MENISA DAY 
DAYCARE 


6 2020-12-11 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7308 


Edmonton Edmonton Shelter Trinity 
Lutheran 
Church Shelter 


6 2020-10-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5291 


Edmonton Edmonton Food 
Establishment 


Canada Bread 
Company 


6 2020-10-02 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4570 


North Fort 
McMurray 


Work 
Camp/Site 


Suncor 
Baseplant 


118 2020-08-31 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
3881 


North Fort 
McMurray 


Work 
Camp/Site 


Syncrude 
Mildred  Lake 
site 


115 2020-09-01 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
3906 


North Fort 
McMurray 


Work 
Camp/Site 


CNRL Albian 
work site 


49 2020-10-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5416 


North Fort 
McMurray 


Work 
Camp/Site 


CNRL Horizon 49 2020-10-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
4807 


North Grande 
Prairie 


Shelter Rotary House 40 2020-11-28 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6667 


North Fort 
McMurray 


Work 
Camp/Site 


Suncor Fort 
Hills McClellend 
Lodge/Mount 
Logan Lodge 


31 2020-12-05 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6988 


North Fort Mackay Work 
Camp/Site 


Kearl Lake 
work site 


29 2020-10-30 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5439 


North Edson Child Care 
Facility 


Core Childcare 
Society 


22 2020-12-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7253 


North Fort 
McMurray 


Work 
Camp/Site 


Syncrude 
Aurora 


22 2020-11-18 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6149 


North Cold Lake Work 
Camp/Site 


Cenovus Foster 
Creek 


12 2020-11-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5930 


North Cold Lake Work 
Camp/Site 


Imperial Oil 
Cold Lake 


11 2020-11-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6059 


North Grande 
Prairie 


Group Home Rehoboth 
Christian 
Ministries 


7 2020-11-01 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5484 







Group Home 
North St. Paul Group Home St. Paul Abilities 


Network Home 
8 


7 2020-11-27 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6549 


North Anzac Other Anzac Lodge 7 2020-12-17 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7553 


North Fox Creek Work 
Camp/Site 


Chevron Work 
Site/Duvernay 
Lodge 


7 2020-12-10 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7268 


North Grande 
Prairie 


Shelter St. Lawrence 
Center 


6 2020-12-04 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6978 


North Conklin Work 
Camp/Site 


Cenovus 
Christina Lake 


6 2020-11-13 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
5932 


South Lethbridge Shelter Lethbridge 
Alpha House 


43 2020-11-26 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
6555 


South Fort Macleod Community Netherlands 
Reform Church 


7 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7173 


South Nobleford Community Netherlands 
Reform Church 


6 2020-12-09 
00:00:00 


2020-EI-
7172 


 





		Municipality Report






 


 
1.0 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 


 Reeve Lorne Hickey called the meeting to order at 1:03 pm. 
   
 
2.0 ADDITIONS TO / APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 Moved by Mayor Ed Weistra - Carried 
 
3.0 ADDITIONS TO / APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 Correction of the word Premier - Mayor Maryanne Sandberg 
 Moved to adopt as corrected - Carried 
 
4.0 BUSINESS ITEMS ARISING FROM MINUTES 
  
5.0 MP AND MLA UPDATES 
 


  5.1 MP Reports – No report 
 
5.2   MLA Reports –  


 
Grant Hunter 


• Discussed Bill 48 – Introduces changes to municipal planning and development  


• Discussed Bill 204 – Blood donation repeal act 


• Discussed Bill 206 – restore property rights and full compensation for expropriated 
land. 


• Would like to reassure Mayors and Reeves that parks are not for sale and will not be 
closing. 
 


6.0      REPORTS 


6.1 Alberta Southwest Regional Alliance Report – Mayor Blair Painter 


• Please see electronic report. 


• Barney Reeves has been re-elected as the Chair person for Alberta SW 


 


6.2 SouthGrow – Mayor Jim Willett 


• Please see electronic report. 


• Discussed broadband – the region is making good progress; many communities now 
have high-speed broadband service – SouthGrow can assist you if your community 
is working on getting broadband services, Milk River Cable is experimenting with 
over the air broadband that is looking very promising. 


• Currently collecting scholarship applications for agri-food, should you know of 
someone interested please send them to SouthGrow. 


• Discussed meeting with Minister Schweitzer regarding REDA’s. 


 


 


 


 


 


MINUTES 
Friday, December 4, 2020 
Virtual Meeting via Zoom 







 
Mayors and Reeves of Southwest Alberta                                                                                                                                        Page 2  


October 4, 2019 Minutes 


 6.3 RMA – Reeve Jason Schneider 


• Discussed the frustration around data in regards to Covid-19 numbers.  Smaller areas 
are getting lumped into larger areas making it difficult to get accurate numbers. 


• Discussed oil and gas assessment changes. $173 million in unpaid oil and gas 
property taxes.  Will continue to work with the government to rectify that problem. 


• Discussed the police advisory board.  Working to develop a board that will properly 
represent everyone in the province. 


 


           6.4    AUMA – Mayor Barry Morishita 


• Discussed AUMA’s disappointment with Bill 45. 


• Discussed MSI and possible cuts of up to 30%. 


• Discussed the police advisory board. 


• Discussed the Future of Municipal Government, Alberta based study to look at the 
future of Municipal Government, will be a longer study of 12-18 months. 


 


6.5 Oldman Watershed Council – Shannon Frank 


• Celebrated their 15th anniversary, was formed as a non-profit in 2005. 


• Grassy Mountain Coal joint revue panel wrapped up. 


• Recent restoration projects have been catalogued in videos and blogs that can be 
found on the website. 


• Will be fundraising to do 10 sites for the next 3 years. 


• Watershed legacy program grant applications opening shortly.  Deadline to apply is 
February 1, 2021. 


 
        6.6      Highway #3 Association- Councillor Bill Chapman 


• Paid tribute to Captain Craig Wilson, that passed away on December 3,2020. 


• Hearing that the government is looking at 2021 with increased interest. 


• Hoping to get funding to twin to the west as well as funding for a functional planning 
strategy for west of Fort Macleod. 


 


 6.7 FCM – Robin Kurpjuweit 


• Discussed advocacy days. 


 
7.0 NEXT MEETING DATE 


Friday, February 5, 2021 at 1:00 – Virtual via Zoom 


 
8.0 ADJOURNMENT:  


 Meeting was adjourned at 2:50pm.  Stay safe and stay healthy! 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
Mayors and Reeves of Southwest Alberta                                                                                                                                        Page 3  


October 4, 2019 Minutes 


 
 
 
Fu  








 


Municipal Governance during the COVID-19 Outbreak 
©2020 Government of Alberta | Published December 18, 2020 | Page 1 


Classification: Public 


Municipal Governance 
During the COVID-19 Pandemic 
Frequently Asked Questions – December 18, 2020  
 


While we continue to navigate the ever-evolving 


COVID-19 pandemic together, Municipal Affairs 


remains committed to issuing regular updates to 


address frequently asked questions as well as 


provide new information or resources as they 


become available. For the most up-to-date 


information on the COVID-19 situation in Alberta, 


visit alberta.ca/COVID19.   


 


If you would like a specific issue addressed in an 


upcoming update, please email your request to 


ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca.  


  


Christmas Closure 
 


Will there be support from 


Municipal Affairs over the 


holidays should any urgent matters arise or if 


there are changes to the current health orders? 


 


YES. Although our office will be closed from 


December 25 to January 4, you can email any time 


sensitive inquiries to ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca inbox, 


which will continue to be monitored.  


 


As we enter into this holiday season, take time to 


rest and reflect on the great work you have done in 


being responsive to your citizens and businesses 


during this challenging year. 


2021 Municipal Elections 
 


The 2021 nomination period starts 


when municipal offices reopen in 


January 2021. For municipalities with nomination 


deposit bylaws, the Local Authorities Election 


Act (LAEA) requires nomination deposits to be in 


cash, certified cheques, and money orders. Are 


there other paperless options available to 


encourage the current COVID-19 pandemic?  


 


YES. On December 14, 2020, the Honourable  


Tracy Allard, Minister of Municipal Affairs. signed 


Ministerial Order No. MSD:103/20 to amend specific 


requirements under Section 30(1) of the LAEA to 


allow deposits to be provided to the returning officer 


by in-person payments using a debit card or a credit 


card, in addition to the current cash, certified 


cheque, or money order options. This modification is 


only in effect for the 2021 general election year. 


 


If a nomination deposit bylaw states the form of 


payment, do municipalities need to amend their 


bylaw to include the new methods of payment?  


 


YES. The MO No. MSD:103/20 does not amend a 


local bylaw. If a municipality’s local bylaw includes 


provisions that limit the way in which payments can 


be made, the bylaw would need to be amended to 


enable debit and credit card payments for 2021 only. 


Municipal Affairs Updates 


Previous COVID-19 updates are available 


online at: www.alberta.ca/municipal-


government-resources.aspx  


Public Libraries Resources 


Resources are available at: 


www.alberta.ca/public-library-services.aspx  



http://www.alberta.ca/COVID19

mailto:ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca

file://///GOA/SHARED/MA/MSL_MCS_MCB/_Working/General/COVID19/FactSheets/COVID%20Enhanced%20Nov%20-/ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca

https://www.qp.alberta.ca/minorders.cfm

http://www.alberta.ca/municipal-government-resources.aspx

http://www.alberta.ca/municipal-government-resources.aspx

http://www.alberta.ca/municipal-government-resources.aspx

https://www.alberta.ca/public-library-services.aspx





 


Municipal Governance during the COVID-19 Outbreak 
©2020 Government of Alberta | Published December 18, 2020 | Page 2 


Classification: Public 


Can our municipal office remain open to accept 


nomination forms? 


 


YES. Employers shall require employees to work 


from home, unless their physical presence is 


required to effectively operate the workplace. 


Municipal offices could remain open to accept 


nominations papers. Determining what constitutes 


an essential service remains a local operational 


decision, and individual municipalities are 


encouraged to choose a process for accepting 


nomination forms that they deem appropriate. 


Nomination forms can be accepted at specific times 


set by the returning officer, by appointment, or at a 


secure drop box. 


 


General Questions 
 


Can we provide an option for 


households to rent public facilities 


(pools, indoor rinks) for personal 


use? 


 


NO. Alberta’s Chief Medical Officer of Health’s 


current recommendation is that municipal recreation 


facilitates should not be rented out to individual 


households, as this is difficult to determine whether 


social gathering restrictions are being adhered to. 


 


Are there resources available to ensure 


municipal messages are consistent with the 


provincial public health guidance?  


 


YES.  The Government of 


Alberta collection of 


COVID-19 visual resources 


is updated and also 


includes a new mandatory 


masking poster that 


municipalities and your 


community partners may 


use. Information posters 


and fact sheets can be 


accessed and downloaded 


online.  


In order to adhere to social distancing 


requirements, our municipality has moved 


council meetings to the community hall. Given 


the current orders restrict the use of community 


halls, is council required to change the location?  


 


YES. As community halls are to remain closed 


except for a permitted use, councils should conduct 


meetings electronically per the Public Meeting 


Procedures (COVID-19 Suppression) Regulation. If 


meetings have already been scheduled to take place 


in the community hall, councils must call a special 


meeting to change the location of the meeting. If 


time does not permit a special meeting to be called, 


municipalities should review their procedural bylaw, 


which may set out the process for adjourning a 


meeting should council not achieve quorum.   


 


Additional Resources 
The Alberta Urban Municipalities Association 


(AUMA) and Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) 


continue to be a valuable resource for municipalities.  


 


RMA’s COVID-19 response hub is available at 


https://rmalberta.com/about/covid-19-response-hub. 


 


AUMA’s updated guide is available at 


www.auma.ca/covid19.  


 


The Federation of Canadian Municipalities also has 


a list of links and resources for municipalities 


available at www.fcm.ca/en/resources/covid-19-


resources-municipalities.  


 


For the most up-to-date information on the 


COVID-19 situation in Alberta, visit: 


www.alberta.ca/COVID19.  


Relaunch Status Map 


Map reporting formats are updated. To 


review the level of risk in your community, 


rate of COVID-19 cases, number of active 


cases, and current measures in place, visit: 


www.alberta.ca/maps/covid-19-status-


map.htm 



https://www.alberta.ca/covid-19-information-posters.aspx

https://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=2020_050.cfm&leg_type=Regs&isbncln=9780779816910

https://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=2020_050.cfm&leg_type=Regs&isbncln=9780779816910

https://rmalberta.com/about/covid-19-response-hub

http://www.auma.ca/covid19

http://www.fcm.ca/en/resources/covid-19-resources-municipalities

http://www.fcm.ca/en/resources/covid-19-resources-municipalities

http://www.alberta.ca/COVID19

https://www.alberta.ca/maps/covid-19-status-map.htm

https://www.alberta.ca/maps/covid-19-status-map.htm






 


Municipal Governance during the COVID-19 Outbreak 
©2020 Government of Alberta | Published December 11, 2020 | Page 1 


Classification: Public 


Municipal Governance 
During the COVID-19 Pandemic 
Frequently Asked Questions – December 11, 2020  
 


On December 8, 2020, the Government of Alberta 


announced additional public health orders to protect 


the health system and slow the spread of COVID-19, 


based on recommendations from the Chief Medical 


Officer of Health. Active public health orders can be 


reviewed on Alberta.ca. 


 


The new measures announced on December 8 


apply province-wide and will be in place until at least 


January 12, 2021. Restrictions on businesses and 


facilities come into effect December 13, at 12:01 am.  


 


Municipal Affairs remains committed to issuing 


regular updates to address frequently asked 


questions as well as provide new information or 


resources as they become available. If you would 


like a specific issue addressed in an upcoming 


update, please email your request to 


ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca. 


  


Mandatory Masks 
 


Is the use of masks mandatory province-wide 


now? 


 


YES. Mask use is now mandatory across the 


province (with some exceptions for farming or 


ranching operations when not interacting with the 


public, as well as for certain individuals and 


activities).  


Provincial Relaunch Status Map 
 


The Provincial Relaunch Status Map has been 


updated to move every region in the province to 


the purple ‘Enhanced Status’. Are the orders put 


in place on November 27 now in effect for all 


areas? 


 


NO. Order 39 only applies to communities that 


previously met the case rate thresholds (active case 


rate of 50 cases per 100,000 people, and a 


minimum of 10 active cases) and were listed as 


“Enhanced Status”.  


 


Should your area reach the case rate threshold prior 


to Sunday, December 13, 2020, then the measures 


found in Order 39 will become applicable.  


 


Municipalities should monitor active cases and 


active case rates that are found on the relaunch 


map, which updates around 4:00 p.m. daily. Prior to 


Sunday, December 13, Alberta Health will provide a 


notification email to municipalities where cases 


trigger the Order 39 measures. 


 


 


 


 


Municipal Affairs Updates 


Previous COVID-19 updates are available 


online at: www.alberta.ca/municipal-


government-resources.aspx 


Public Libraries Resources 


Resources are available at: 


https://www.alberta.ca/public-library-


services.aspx 



https://www.alberta.ca/covid-19-orders-and-legislation.aspx

file://///GOA/SHARED/MA/MSL_MCS_MCB/_Working/General/COVID19/FactSheets/COVID%20Enhanced%20Nov%20-/ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca

https://www.alberta.ca/maps/covid-19-status-map.htm

https://open.alberta.ca/publications/cmoh-order-39-2020

http://www.alberta.ca/municipal-government-resources.aspx

http://www.alberta.ca/municipal-government-resources.aspx

http://www.alberta.ca/municipal-government-resources.aspx

https://www.alberta.ca/public-library-services.aspx

https://www.alberta.ca/public-library-services.aspx





 


Municipal Governance during the COVID-19 Outbreak 
©2020 Government of Alberta | Published December 11, 2020 | Page 2 


Classification: Public 


Public Meetings 
 


Can municipal councils still meet in person 


within council chambers? 


 


YES. Business meetings remain excluded from 


social gatherings so municipal councils may 


continue to meet in public if they can adhere to 


social distancing guidelines and ensure measures 


are in place to prevent the transmission of  


COVID-19.  


 


The new orders prohibit the use of community 


centres for council meetings in all areas within 


Alberta. Are there alternatives available if our 


municipality cannot adhere to social distancing 


guidelines? 


 


YES. The Public Meeting Procedures (COVID-19 


Suppression) Regulation remains in effect until it  


has been repealed. The regulation enables 


municipalities to follow the Chief Medical Officer of 


Health’s orders for physical/social distancing by 


conducting meetings electronically.  


 


While Municipal Affairs encourages councils to 


consider electronic meetings as a way to ensure 


compliance with the public health orders regarding 


public gatherings, the decision on how to conduct 


meetings remains at the discretion of the council, 


committee or commission, while ensuring the 


process used complies with current public health 


orders. 


 


Can our municipality still proceed with an in-


person public hearing at a community centre if 


the meetings was scheduled before the 


restrictions came into place?  


 


NO. All community halls must remain closed to the 


public unless the hall is being used for a permitted 


use including providing health care services, child 


care services, shelter for vulnerable persons or 


being used for elections purposes and related 


activities, to undertake jury selections, as a place of 


worship or indoor market. 


Our municipality can no longer hold a property 


tax recovery public auction given the new 


province-wide restrictions on community 


centres. Can we adjourn the auction until these 


restrictions have been lifted?  


 


YES. Section 422 of the MGA authorizes 


municipalities to adjourn an advertised public 


auction for up to two months if it cannot be 


conducted in accordance with the current public 


health orders. If there are legitimate reasons to 


postpone a public auction past the two-month 


adjournment period, a municipality can request a 


Ministerial Order from the Minister of Municipal 


Affairs to extend the period of time in which an 


auction may be adjourned. This request can be 


made by sending an email or a letter from the CAO 


to ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca stating the request and the 


reason(s) and a proposed date for the extension. 


 


Municipal Operations 
 


Is our municipality expected to follow the same 


four-week mandatory work at home rule? 


 


YES. The new orders include a mandatory province 


wide work from home requirement where 


operationally possible, effective December 13. 


Municipalities should support staff work from home 


arrangements unless their role requires a physical 


presence for operational effectiveness. 


 


Are we able to have a small number of staff 


remain in the office to accept nomination papers, 


utility payments, etc.? 


 


YES. It is up to each municipality to determine what 


is operationally required and put in place measures 


that adhere to the active public health orders and 


protect the health and safety of the public and 


employees that are deemed critical to operational 


effectiveness. 


 


 


 



https://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=2020_050.cfm&leg_type=Regs&isbncln=9780779816910

https://www.qp.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=2020_050.cfm&leg_type=Regs&isbncln=9780779816910

file://///GOA/SHARED/MA/MSL_MCS_MCB/_Working/General/COVID19/FactSheets/COVID%20Enhanced%20Nov%20-/ma.lgsmail@gov.ab.ca





 


Municipal Governance during the COVID-19 Outbreak 
©2020 Government of Alberta | Published December 11, 2020 | Page 3 


Classification: Public 


Elections 
 


Is there a contingency plan for the 2021 


municipal elections if the pandemic is still 


ongoing? 


 


YES. Municipal Affairs has met with key municipal 


stakeholders to discuss potential risks relating to the 


2021 municipal general election, and have identified 


a number of temporary modifications that could be 


made, if needed, to specific requirements under the 


Local Authorities Elections Act (LAEA). These 


modifications, if needed, will provide municipalities 


with additional flexibility and greater ability to align 


election operations with public health orders or 


recommendations. 


 


As the 2021 election nomination period begins 


January 1, 2021, are candidates able to submit 


their nominations while still adhering to the 


social distancing requirements? 


 


YES. Section 28 of the LAEA states that 


“nominations shall be submitted at the local 


jurisdiction office at any time during the nomination 


period”. Ultimately, it is the responsibility of the 


candidate to ensure their nomination requirements 


are complete in all aspects, including the inclusion of 


a deposit, if a municipality has a bylaw requiring 


deposits.  


 


In addition to being delivered in person, the specific 


requirement of section 28 to submit nomination 


forms to the local jurisdiction office can be met by 


having forms mailed or delivered by courier. 


However, this could pose a risk for candidates if the 


information is not submitted to the local jurisdiction 


office by the deadline on nomination day. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


We have candidates that are eager to start 


incurring campaign expenses and raise funds so 


they want to submit nomination forms as soon 


as possible in January. Given that candidates 


can mail or send by courier, and the forms must 


be signed by a returning officer, are there 


alternative options available if the returning 


officer is unavailable or working from home?  


 


YES. The order states employees should work from 


home “where operationally feasible”, so nomination 


forms can be accepted at specific times set by the 


returning officer, by appointment, or at a secure drop 


box. Municipalities have the authority to determine 


options that safely enable the submission of 


nomination forms. 


 


Travel Restrictions 
 


Are there any new restrictions on travel within or 


outside the province at this time? 


 


NO. Travel within or outside of Alberta remains 


unrestricted at this time; however, non-essential 


travel is not recommended. The Chief Medical 


Officer of Health encourages municipalities to take 


measures to limit access to municipal facilities by 


teams and groups from outside their areas. 


 


Additional Resources 
The Alberta Urban Municipalities Association 


(AUMA) and Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) 


continue to be a valuable resource for municipalities.  


 


RMA’s COVID-19 response hub is available at: 


https://rmalberta.com/about/covid-19-response-hub/ 


 


AUMA’s updated guide is available at: 


https://auma.ca/covid19 


 


The Federation of Canadian Municipalities also has 


a list of links and resources for municipalities 


available at: https://fcm.ca/en/resources/covid-19-


resources-municipalities 


 



https://rmalberta.com/about/covid-19-response-hub/

https://auma.ca/covid19

https://fcm.ca/en/resources/covid-19-resources-municipalities

https://fcm.ca/en/resources/covid-19-resources-municipalities






BOARD 
REPORT
CHINOOK ARCH LIBRARY BOARD MEETING - DECEMBER 3, 2020


For the first time since 1992, the Chinook Arch Library Board 
has reduced its member levy. At its December meeting, the 
Board, which includes representatives from every member 
municipality in southwestern Alberta, approved a 2021 budget 
that features a 5% reduction to the 2020 member levy of 
$8.17 per capita, reversing a previously-approved increase of 
1.47% for the 2021 fiscal year. 


DeVar Dahl, Municipal Councilor for the Town of Magrath and 
Chair of the Chinook Arch Library Board, said of the levy 
reduction: “Municipal revenues are under increasing pressure, 
due to COVID and other factors. Reducing the levy is a way 
for the Board to recognize and respond to the reality facing 
many Alberta municipalities.”


The levy change will not have a significant impact on 
Chinook Arch service levels, as many of the savings have 
been realized as a result of reduced expenditures due to the 
ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.


CHINOOK ARCH LIBRARY BOARD
APPROVES 5% REDUCTION 


TO 2020 MEMBER LEVY


The December meeting of the Chinook Arch Library Board is the 
annual organizational meeting. Congratulation to the following 
trustees who will form the Board’s Executive Committee for 2021:


Chair: DeVar Dahl (Town of Magrath)
Vice Chair: Marie Logan (Village of Lomond)
Treasurer: Jim Monteith (Town of Fort Macleod)
Directors at Large:
Tory Campbell (Lethbridge County)
Wendy Kalkan (LPL Resource Centre)
Tony Hamlyn (Town of Claresholm)
Doug Logan (Vulcan County)
Vic Mensch (Ministerial Appointment)
Christopher Northcott (Village of Milo)


Thank you to all incoming Executive Committee members for 
your dedication to public library services in southwestern Alberta.


TO THE 2021 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE







BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Arrowwood    Wendy Williams
Barnwell     Jane Johnson
Cardston    Dennis Barnes
Cardston County    Tom Nish
Champion    Trevor Wagenvoort
Claresholm    Tony Hamlyn
Coaldale    Briane Simpson
Coalhurst    Heather Caldwell
Crowsnest Pass    Doreen Glavin
Fort Macleod    Jim Monteith
Glenwood    David Rolfson
Lethbridge     Heather Woodruff
Lethbridge County   Tory Campbell
Lomond     Marie Logan
Magrath    DeVar Dahl (Chair)
Milk River    Margaret McCanna
Milo     Christopher Northcott
Picture Butte    Teresa Feist
Pincher Creek     Mark Barber
Pincher Creek MD   Sandra Baker
Raymond    Joan Harker
Taber      Louie Tams
Taber MD    Tamara Miyanaga
Vauxhall     Kim Cawley
Vulcan County    Doug Logan
Warner       Colette Glynn
Warner County    Morgan Rockenbach
ID of Waterton    Lesley Little
Willow Creek MD   Maryanne Sandberg
LPL Resource Centre   Wendy Kalkan
Ministerial Appointment   Vic Mensch


Regrets:
Nanton     Lisa Mayne


Absent:
Barons     Ron Gorzitza
Carmangay    JoAnne Juce
Coutts     Marvin Bohne
Hill Spring    Suzanne French
Stavely     Brydon Saunders
Stirling     Rob Edwards
Vulcan     Liz Hammond
Kainai Board of Education  Linda Weasel Head


CONTACT US
Chinook Arch Regional Library System
2902 7th Avenue North
Lethbridge, AB  T1H 5C6  |  403-380-1500
www.chinookarch.ca  |  arch@chinookarch.ca


facebook.com/
chinook.arch7


@chinooklibs @chinooklibs


THANK YOU TO 
OUTGOING TRUSTEES 
AND  WELCOME TO 


NEW MEMBERS


The Board reviewed and approved the following updated policies:
POLICY REVIEW


Materials Selection and Acquisition
Corporate Image
Communications


Employee Leave
Working Remotely


Performance Management


The Chinook Arch Library Board 
would like to thank these outgoing 
trustees for their service and 
dedication to public library services 
within the Chinook Arch region. 


Lloyd Kearl (Treasurer, Cardston 
County), replaced by Councillor 
Tom Nish
Quentin Stevick (Pincher Creek MD); 
replacement TBD
Carly Firth (Town of Taber); 
replaced by Councillor Louie Tams


A LOOK AT OUR REGION
THRIVING LIBRARIES.


THRIVING COMMUNITIES.








MINUTES OF THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY MEETING HELD JANUARY 7, 
2021 AT THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY BUILDING  
 
Board Members Present:    
Royce Leavitt – Cardston County      Gerry Selk – Town of Cardston     
Tim Court – Town of Cardston        Tom Nish – Cardston County  
Don Shideler – Village of Hill Spring                 Barton Lybbert – Village of Glenwood     
   
Others Present:  
Danny Melvin – Fire Chief        Suzanne Pierson – Secretary/Treasurer                              
    
Commenced at 5:02 p.m.  
  
Royce Leavitt & Gerry Selk in the chair.                                                              
  
Opening Prayer: Tim Court 
  
AGENDA  
  
Tom Nish moved to approve the agenda.                     Carried  
  
MINUTES  


The minutes of the December 3, 2020, meeting was discussed.    


Tim Court moved to accept the minutes of the December 3, 2020 meeting.             Carried  
  
BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
 
Danny Melvin advised that the new command vehicle has arrived and is now getting lights and a radio 
installed in Coaldale.  It should be ready for pick-up by January 22, 2021. 
 
Danny Melvin advised that he provided a list to the homeowner of the multiple dwelling residence of 
deficiencies and gave her 90 days to respond.  The homeowner has now listed the property for sale and the 
renters in the basement have been removed. 
 
Gerry Selk arrived at 5:08 p.m. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
  
Danny Melvin reported that the December Emergency Services statistics are as follows: 6 False Alarms and 
1 Structure Fire within the County. 
 
 
 







MINUTES CCES MEETING JANUARY 7, 2021 
 


2 
 


Danny Melvin reported that there will be a pump operating course in Magrath.  Danny worked to get grant 
funding to help pay for the course.  Two firefighters will be in attendance from the Authority. Once the 
course is complete, they will be able to teach the rest of the Authorities firefighters. 
 
Danny Melvin advised that the requisitions will be sent out to each municipality by early next week. 
 
Danny Melvin reported that the fire drills have been suspended due to Covid. 
 
Gerry Selk advised that there will be an increase from the AHS rental agreement, but the increase will be 
going toward the capital investment fund for the Authority. 
 
The board discussed dwellings within the communities that may have multiple dwellings that are not 
approved. 
 
Royce Leavitt moved to approve Danny Melvin’s report.                      Carried  
 
ADJOURNMENT  


Don Shideler moved to adjourn.                     Carried  


Adjournment at 5:18 p.m.  


Next board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 4, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. at the Cardston County 
Emergency Services Building.    


  


              
Chairman   





		MINUTES OF THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY MEETING HELD JANUARY 7, 2021 AT THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY BUILDING

		MINUTES

		BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

		NEW BUSINESS

		ADJOURNMENT






VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
December 10, 2020 Minutes 


 
The Regular Village of Glenwood Council meeting was held at the Glenwood 
Community Hall on December 10, 2020 scheduled at 7:00 PM. 
 
In attendance: Mayor Albert Elias, Deputy Mayor David Rolfson, Councillors 
Barton Lybbert and Gerry Carter. Councillor Rusty Clark was absent. 
 
Officials: Chief Administrative Officer Carrie Kinahan was in attendance; Chief Financial 
Officer Hakon Skoien in attendance, arriving at 7:13 PM and leaving 8:10PM 


 
 


 


 


Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes December 10, 2020 Initials: Page 1 of 3 
 


 


1. Called to Order 
 
 
2. Prayer 
 
3. Agenda Adoption 
2020.12.190 
 
Councillor Carter Arrived 
 
4. Minutes Adoption 
2020.12.191 
 
 
5. Delegations: 
5.a Wayne Smith & 
Brenda MacMillan 
Village Reserves & 
Strategic Action Plans 
 
5.b Brenda MacMillan 
Welcome packages for 
new comers 
 
6. Items for Discussion: 
6.a 2021 Budget 
approval-Hakon Skoien 
2020.12.192 
 
 
 
2020.12.193 
 
 
2020.12.194 
 
 
 
2020.12.195 
 
 
 
Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) Hakon Skoien  
 
6.b Appoint 2021 
Returning Officer  
2020.12.196 
 
 


Mayor Elias called the December 10, 2020 Regular Council Meeting 
to order at 7:05 PM 
 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson 
 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to adopt the agenda as presented. 


Carried 
7:08 PM 
 
 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson MOVED to adopt the minutes of the 
2020.11.12 Regular Council Meeting as presented. 


Carried 
 
Mr. Smith not present.  
No resolutions for this item. 
 
 
 
No resolutions for this item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Elias MOVED to accept both 2021 Capital and Operating 
Budgets as presented.  


Carried 
 
Councillor Carter MOVED to accept the 2022-2023 Operating Budget 
in principle only.  


Carried 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson MOVED to accept the 2022-2023 Capital 
Budget in principle only.  


Carried 
 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson MOVED to accept the 2024-2025 Operating 
and Capital Budgets for planning purposes.  


Carried 
 
Left the meeting at 8:10 PM 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Carter MOVED to appoint Carrie Kinahan as the Returning 
Officer for the 2021 Municipal Election. 


Carried 
 







 


Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes December 10, 2020 Initials: Page 2 of 3 
 


7. & 8. Council & CAO 
Reports 
Mayor Elias 
 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson 
 
Councillor Carter 
 
Councillor Clark 
 
Councillor Lybbert 
 
CAO Report 
 
 
2020.12.197 
 
 
 
2020.12.198 
 
 
9. Financial Reports 
9.a 
2020.12.199 
 
 
9.b 
2020.12.200 
 
 
9.c 
2020.12.201 
 
 
 
10. Correspondence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2020.12.202 
 
 


 
 


• None 
 


• Chief Mountain, Library reports 
 


• Chinook foundation seniors 
 


• Absent 
 


• None 
 


• CAO Report presented as outlined in the agenda 
 
 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson MOVED to accept the Councillor & CAO 
reports as information. 


Carried 
 
Councillor Carter MOVED to set a minimum bid for tax recovery of 
$23,000 for Roll #3401 and to set auction date for fall 2021.  


Carried 
 


 
Mayor Elias MOVED to accept the Accounts Payable Report for 
November (20190977 - 20191015) as information. 


Carried 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to accept the Budget VS Actual Operating 
& Capital reports as presented as information. 


Carried 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to accept the bank reconciliations for 
October and November as information. 


Carried 
 


a) 2020-10-08 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
ORRSC 


b) 2020 Alberta SW Board Minutes 11-04 approved 
c) 2020-12 Bulletin Alberta SW 
d) 2020-12 Bulletin Alberta SW M R 
e) 2021 notes for new letters RBL-Succession Planning 
f) Cover letter 2021 Glenwood RBL 
g) M&R Agenda, December 4,2020 
h) Mayors and Reeves November 2020 (1) 
i) Mayors and Reeves November 2020 
j) OWC Update to Mayors + Reeves December 2020 
k) November 6, 2020 Minutes Mayor & Reeves 
l) Ltr to Premier Kenney-Support for integrated Fire and 


EMS Dispatch_2020-12-01 
m) Agri-food Futures Scholarship 2020 
n) Agri-food Futures Scholarship 2020 
o) Municipality Q&A - November 25 
p) Municipal Gov't-FAQ-Nov 27 
q) Municipal-Guidance-FAQ-Dec 4 
r) Emergency management MINUTES Dec 3, 2020 
s) Emergency Dispatch Thank you letter 
t) 2020-11-12 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 


ORRSC 
 
Councillor Lybbert MOVED to accept the correspondence as 
information. 


Carried 







 


Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes December 10, 2020 Initials: Page 3 of 3 
 


11. Closed Meeting 
2020.12.203 
 
 
 
 
2020.12.204 
 
 
 
 
 
2020.12.205 
 
 
 
 
2020.12.206 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
2020.12.207 
 


 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson MOVED to close the meeting to the public at 
9:06 PM to discuss Land, Legal or Labour Matters as per Section 
24(b)(i) of the FOIP Act. 


Carried 
 
Mayor Elias MOVED to open the meeting to the public at 9:31 PM. 


Carried 
 
The Regular Council Meeting resumed at 9:33 PM allowing for the 
public to rejoin the meeting. 
 
Mayor Elias MOVED to approve participation in the 2021 South 
Region Urban Orthophotography Project to be completed by Oldman 
River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) as an update to the GIS. 


Carried 
 
Deputy Mayor Rolfson MOVED hire Carrie Kinahan as the permanent 
Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) for 32 hrs per week at current 
salary.  


Carried 
 


Councillor Carter MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 9:40 PM. 
Carried 


 
 


_____________________________________________ 
Meeting Chair 


 
_____________________________________________ 


Chief Administrative Officer 
  


 








 3:42:48PM


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD


2021-Jan-12Cheque Listing For Council


Page 1 of 2


Cheque #


Cheque


Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description


Invoice 


Amount


Cheque 


Amount


 20191016 2020-12-08 AMSC INSURANCE SERVICES LTD PAYMENT  1,392.89


0172-41,289 2020-DEC BENEFITS  1,392.89 


 20191017 2020-12-08 BENCHMARK ASSESSMENT CONSULTANTS INC PAYMENT  2,076.38


1673 DECEMBER - FEB ASSESSMENT FEES  2,076.38 


 20191018 2020-12-08 CAMPBELL, MARILEE PAYMENT  237.52


2020.11 EMERGENCY CELL PHONE, WEB PAGE, CLOCK 237.52 


 20191019 2020-12-08 CANDU AUTOMATION & CONTROL SOLUTIONS PAYMENT  889.53


1616 WTP SERVICE  150.05 


1617 WTPLANT ANTENA PLACEMENT  739.48 


 20191020 2020-12-08 UFA CO-OPERATIVE LTD. PAYMENT  978.30


112902948 WATER WELL PROPANE  978.30 


 20191021 2020-12-08 VAN DAN'S PAYMENT  14.90


2020-43 SHOP & COMM. HALLSUPPLIES  14.90 


 20191022 2020-12-17 ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERVICES CORPORATION PAYMENT  4,020.10


20-1036626 UTILITIES  4,020.10 


 20191023 2020-12-17 BOULDER METAL INDUSTRIES PAYMENT  75.10


30094 SWEEPER REPAIR  75.10 


 20191024 2020-12-17 CAMPBELL, MARILEE PAYMENT  716.08


2020 X. BONUS 2020 XMAS BONUS  100.00 


2020.12 COMPUTER AND CELL PHONE  616.08 


 20191025 2020-12-17 CITY OF LETHBRIDGE - CITY HALL PAYMENT  296.25


59681 Q4 DISPATCHING SERVICE  296.25 


 20191026 2020-12-17 EDWARDS, JANET PAYMENT  100.00


2020.X BONUS 2020 XMAS BONUS  100.00 


 20191027 2020-12-17 HUNSPERGER, PERRY PAYMENT  100.00


2020 X.  BONUS XMAS BONUS  100.00 


 20191028 2020-12-17 KINAHAN, CARRIE PAYMENT  991.23


2020 X. BONUS 2020 XMAS BONUS  100.00 


2020.DEC OFFICE SUPPLIES,MEAL, TRAVEL,  891.23 


 20191029 2020-12-17 LETHBRIDGE TRUCK TERMINALS PAYMENT  28.28


193493 DELIVERY OF CHEMICAL  28.28 


 20191030 2020-12-17 PETTY CASH REPLENISH PAYMENT  84.55


2020.AUG LAMANATING P.PARLOUR  8.25 


2020.DEC POSTAGE  40.90 


DEC.2020 STAFF MEETING  23.40 


OCT.2020 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  12.00 


 20191031 2020-12-17 PINCHER CREEK CO-OP PAYMENT  117.43


00294716A ICE MELT  37.67 


00294718A XMAS LIGHTS  79.76 


 20191032 2020-12-17 WORKER'S COMPENSATION BOARD - ALBERTA PAYMENT  771.48


2020.Q4 2020 FINAL PAYMENT  771.48 


 20191033 2020-12-29 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD PAYMENT  1,186.65


2020.12 TELUS,POSTAGE, WATER LINE SUPPLIES 1,186.65 


 20191034 2020-12-29 CANDU AUTOMATION & CONTROL SOLUTIONS PAYMENT  52,290.00


1677 PUMP #4 VALVE REPLCMT.WIN 911 ALARM SOFTWARE 52,290.00 


 20191035 2020-12-29 DIGITAL CONNECTION INC. PAYMENT  190.23


296591 PHOTO COPIES  190.23 


 20191036 2020-12-29 LETHBRIDGE TRUCK TERMINALS PAYMENT  114.88


193937 WTPLANT CHEMICAL DELIVERY  114.88 


 20191037 2020-12-29 MICROAGE ALBERTA LTD. PAYMENT  2,063.25


18312 REDIRECT INTERNET TO FIRE HALL  2,063.25 







 3:42:48PM


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD


2021-Jan-12Cheque Listing For Council


Page 2 of 2


Cheque #


Cheque


Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description


Invoice 


Amount


Cheque 


Amount


 20191038 2020-12-29 PETTY CASH REPLENISH PAYMENT  50.00


20190702 COMMUNITY HALL RENTAL REFUND  50.00 


 20191039 2020-12-29 VAN DAN'S PAYMENT  440.00


2020.46 TURKEY & HAMS  440.00 


 20191040 2020-12-29 YOUNG, MYRNA PAYMENT  50.00


2020.AS.REV ASSESSMENT REV. REFUND # 20200755  50.00 


 20191041 2020-12-31 HUNSPERGER, PERRY


 20191042 2020-12-31 EDWARDS, JANET


 20191043 2020-12-31 KINAHAN, CARRIE


 20191044 2020-12-31 CARTER, GERALD


 20191045 2020-12-31 ELIAS, JONAS


 20191046 2020-12-31 LYBBERT, BART


 20191047 2020-12-31 ROLFSON, DAVID


 20191048 2020-12-31 CAMPBELL, ELIZA M


 20191049 2020-12-31 CLARK, RUSTY


*** End of Report ***


Total  79,228.41








 2:46:11PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 1 of 10


Tax Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-102 Taxes - Chinook Foundation (5,520.07) (5,847.32) (6,000.00) (5,829.16)  2.84 (170.84)


1-00-00-00-00-103 Taxes - Non-Residential (49,488.39) (52,143.99) (53,000.00) (49,550.53)  6.50 (3,449.47)


1-00-00-00-00-105 Taxes - Linear (12,961.37) (14,004.13) (13,900.00) (16,244.27) (16.86)  2,344.27 


1-00-00-00-00-108 Taxes - Residential (217,615.50) (227,298.55) (233,500.00) (228,324.21)  2.21 (5,175.79)


1-00-00-00-00-110 Taxes - M&E (21,706.20) (22,805.99) (23,300.00) (22,800.00)  2.14 (500.00)


1-00-00-00-00-130 Taxes - Policing  0.00  0.00 (5,585.00)  0.00  100.00 (5,585.00)


*        TOTAL Tax Revenue (307,291.53) (322,099.98) (335,285.00) (322,748.17) 3.74 (12,536.83)


General Government Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-590 Other Revenue from Own Sources (350.00) (1,221.00) (300.00) (1,050.00) (250.00)  750.00 


1-12-00-00-00-410 Photocopy,Fax, etc Revenue (266.55) (172.05) (180.00) (213.65) (18.69)  33.65 


1-12-00-00-00-433 Assessment Appeal Deposit (50.00) (50.00) (100.00)  0.00  100.00 (100.00)


1-12-00-00-00-525 License - Business (160.00) (280.00) (240.00)  166.00  169.16 (406.00)


1-12-00-00-00-561 Xplornet (2,788.80) (2,970.46) (2,000.00) (3,020.80) (51.04)  1,020.80 


1-00-00-00-00-510 Taxes - Penalties & Costs (4,370.61) (1,893.08) (4,000.00) (3,969.49)  0.76 (30.51)


1-00-00-00-00-541 Franchise & Concession ATCO Revenue (3,322.30) (18,354.44) (9,000.00) (21,688.16) (140.97)  12,688.16 


1-00-00-00-00-550 Return on Investments (3,153.87) (5,804.40) (3,500.00) (3,253.92)  7.03 (246.08)


*        TOTAL General Gov't Revenue (14,462.13) (30,745.43) (19,320.00) (33,030.02) (70.96) 13,710.02


Operating Grant Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-748 Grant Misc (9,345.03) (1,500.00) (2,500.00) (86,319.00) (3,352.76)  83,819.00 


1-00-00-00-00-751 GRANTS - ACP INTERMUNICIPAL (17,354.25) (4,414.89) (1,000.00)  0.00  100.00 (1,000.00)


1-00-00-00-00-843 Grant - MSI Operational (34,832.00) (34,147.00) (34,000.00) (31,607.00)  7.03 (2,393.00)


*        TOTAL Operating Grant Revenue (61,531.28) (40,061.89) (37,500.00) (117,926.00) (214.47) 80,426.00







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 2 of 10


Protective Services Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-990 Other Rev - NSF,  Fines, Lease (665.00) (35.00) (200.00) (22.00)  89.00 (178.00)


*        TOTAL Protective Services Rev (665.00) (35.00) (200.00) (22.00) 89.00 (178.00)


Transportation Service Revenue


1-30-00-00-00-410 Equipment Pool Revenue (400.00) (110.00) (200.00) (276.79) (38.39)  76.79 


1-32-00-00-00-591 Snow Removal Roads & Streets (80.00) (400.00) (100.00) (140.00) (40.00)  40.00 


*        TOTAL Trans Service Revenue (480.00) (510.00) (300.00) (416.79) (38.93) 116.79


Water Revenue


1-41-00-00-00-120 Water Connection Install  0.00 (5,000.00) (1,000.00) (9,000.00) (800.00)  8,000.00 


1-41-00-00-00-121 Water On/Off Fee (240.00) (270.00) (100.00) (240.00) (140.00)  140.00 


1-41-00-00-00-410 Sales - Water (105,061.11) (123,579.31) (110,200.00) (118,210.05) (7.26)  8,010.05 


1-41-00-00-00-411 Water - Bulk Sales (3,594.04) (3,578.42) (3,000.00) (5,708.00) (90.26)  2,708.00 


1-41-00-00-00-510 Water - Penalties & Costs (411.91) (222.93) (500.00) (359.10)  28.18 (140.90)


*        TOTAL Water Revenue (109,307.06) (132,650.66) (114,800.00) (133,517.15) (16.30) 18,717.15


Irrigation Revenue


1-40-00-00-00-410 Sales - Irrigation (9,522.50) (11,292.32) (10,200.00) (16,809.76) (64.80)  6,609.76 


*        TOTAL Irrigation Revenue (9,522.50) (11,292.32) (10,200.00) (16,809.76) (64.80) 6,609.76


Sewer Revenue


1-42-00-00-00-120 Sewer Connection Install  0.00 (2,000.00) (1,000.00) (7,000.00) (600.00)  6,000.00 


1-42-00-00-00-410 Sales - Sewer (26,831.66) (22,578.00) (24,000.00) (20,830.00)  13.20 (3,170.00)


1-42-00-00-00-411 Sales - Sewer RV Dumping Station (3,092.75) (3,126.35) (3,000.00) (3,454.50) (15.15)  454.50 


1-42-00-00-00-412 Sewer RV Campground Agreements (4,000.00) (4,000.00) (4,000.00) (2,125.00)  46.87 (1,875.00)


*        TOTAL Sewer Revenue (33,924.41) (31,704.35) (32,000.00) (33,409.50) (4.40) 1,409.50







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 3 of 10


Waste Management  Revenue


1-43-00-00-00-410 Sales - Solid Waste (12,015.00) (12,992.00) (12,000.00) (14,428.01) (20.23)  2,428.01 


*        TOTAL Waste Mgmt Rev (12,015.00) (12,992.00) (12,000.00) (14,428.01) (20.23) 2,428.01


Cemetery Revenue


1-56-00-00-00-410 Cemetery - Plots & Fees (1,260.00) (1,130.00) (600.00) (265.00)  55.83 (335.00)


1-56-00-00-00-420 Cemetery - Donations (2,040.00) (1,250.00) (500.00) (2,797.74) (459.54)  2,297.74 


1-56-00-00-00-430 Cemetery County Contribution  0.00  0.00 (1,375.00)  0.00  100.00 (1,375.00)


*        TOTAL Cemetery Revenue (3,300.00) (2,380.00) (2,475.00) (3,062.74) (23.75) 587.74


Recreation & Culture Revenue


1-74-02-00-00-560 Rentals Community Hall (1,175.00) (1,988.75) (1,000.00) (500.00)  50.00 (500.00)


1-72-00-00-00-410 Sales & Services - Recreation (100.00) (399.50) (100.00)  0.00  100.00 (100.00)


1-74-03-00-00-474 Pioneer Parlour Revenue (42,867.91) (45,806.31) (47,600.00) (44,388.59)  6.74 (3,211.41)


1-74-04-00-00-410 Pioneer Days funds-fireworks donations (200.00) (2,950.00) (3,000.00) (533.45)  82.21 (2,466.55)


1-74-05-00-00-474 Post Office Rental Revenue  0.00 (1,400.00) (2,400.00) (2,200.00)  8.33 (200.00)


*        TOTAL Rec & Culture Rev (44,342.91) (52,544.56) (54,100.00) (47,622.04) 11.97 (6,477.96)


Planning & Development Revenue


1-12-00-00-00-490 Permit - Dev/Compliance (1,350.00)  415.00 (200.00) (5,800.00) (2,800.00)  5,600.00 


1-95-00-00-00-763 Transfers From Reserves - Operating  0.00  0.00 (3,000.00)  0.00  100.00 (3,000.00)


*        TOTAL Planning & Development R (1,350.00) 415.00 (3,200.00) (5,800.00) (81.25) 2,600.00


**       TOTAL Revenue (598,191.82) (636,601.19) (621,380.00) (728,792.18) (17.29) 107,412.18







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 4 of 10


Council Expenses


2-11-00-00-00-153 Council Honorariums  10,050.00  10,700.00  11,000.00  6,300.00  42.72  4,700.00 


2-11-00-00-00-213 Council Travel  6,897.07  3,826.16  6,000.00  2,049.25  65.84  3,950.75 


2-11-00-00-00-520 Council Misc  3,772.50  2,322.89  3,500.00  995.10  71.56  2,504.90 


*        TOTAL Council Expenses 20,719.57 16,849.05 20,500.00 9,344.35 54.42 11,155.65


Administration Expenses


2-12-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Admin  117,586.80  84,671.54  89,100.00  88,743.01  0.40  356.99 


2-12-00-00-00-113 Travel & Training - CAO  3,838.92  2,895.42  4,000.00  1,741.51  56.46  2,258.49 


2-12-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Admin  4,596.92  6,119.31  6,200.00  5,842.04  5.77  357.96 


2-12-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Admin  14,869.79  15,592.87  13,200.00  16,205.25 (22.76) (3,005.25)


2-12-00-00-00-142 Workers Compensation Admin  2,063.23  2,551.22  2,500.00  2,928.52 (17.14) (428.52)


2-12-00-00-00-150 Election & Census  409.03  0.00  0.00  329.50  0.00 (329.50)


2-12-00-00-00-210 Travel & Training - ADMIN  1,823.11  1,366.96  5,000.00  599.15  88.01  4,400.85 


2-12-00-00-00-215 Telephone Land Line Admin  1,003.01  1,044.19  1,500.00  1,046.03  30.26  453.97 


2-12-00-00-00-216 Fax Land Line Admin  779.87  891.36  1,000.00  906.26  9.37  93.74 


2-12-00-00-00-220 Advert, Printing, Memberships Admin  5,927.09  5,863.37  6,600.00  6,935.61 (5.08) (335.61)


2-12-00-00-00-230 Professional & Consulting Admin  33,559.89  34,959.05  33,300.00  24,212.62  27.28  9,087.38 


2-12-00-00-00-235 Postage & Freight Admin  2,490.83  2,056.94  2,500.00  1,865.66  25.37  634.34 


2-12-00-00-00-270 Misc Expense Admin  200.59  1,510.48  600.00  1,459.28 (143.21) (859.28)


2-12-00-00-00-274 Insurance Admin  17,333.80  13,446.10  13,800.00  14,241.85 (3.20) (441.85)


2-12-00-00-00-280 Reg Fees Land Titles  236.00  90.00  200.00  65.00  67.50  135.00 


2-12-00-00-00-290 Office Bldg Maintenance Admin  729.03  505.83  800.00  514.53  35.68  285.47 


2-12-00-00-00-300 Assessor Fees Admin  7,407.51  7,927.50  8,200.00  7,910.00  3.53  290.00 


2-12-00-00-00-510 Office Expense Admin  2,077.73  4,758.90  2,750.00  2,256.04  17.96  493.96 


2-12-00-00-00-520 Web Hosting Admin  1,250.00  1,250.00  1,300.00  1,415.71 (8.90) (115.71)


2-12-00-00-00-540 Administration Utilities Power  2,530.90  2,685.91  2,750.00  2,667.05  3.01  82.95 


2-12-00-00-00-541 Administration Utilities Gas  1,280.00  1,413.95  1,500.00  1,372.11  8.52  127.89 


2-12-00-00-00-810 Bank Charges Admin  2,677.87  2,729.48  2,750.00  1,753.36  36.24  996.64 


2-12-00-00-00-999 Adm - Amortization  219,863.43  178,644.74  224,400.00  0.00  100.00  224,400.00 


*        TOTAL Administration Expenses 444,535.35 372,975.12 423,950.00 185,010.09 56.36 238,939.91







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 5 of 10


Protective Services Expenses


2-23-00-00-00-110 Fire & Emergency Management wages  497.74  250.00  1,000.00  150.00  85.00  850.00 


2-23-00-00-00-130 Employer source deduction Fire  0.87  0.00  50.00  0.00  100.00  50.00 


2-23-00-00-00-270 Fire Misc  2,332.54  361.63  2,000.00  3,997.02 (99.85) (1,997.02)


2-23-00-00-00-510 Fire Goods & Supplies  95.41  0.00  50.00  0.00  100.00  50.00 


2-23-00-00-00-540 Fire Utilities Power  1,644.37  2,092.38  1,950.00  2,151.83 (10.35) (201.83)


2-23-00-00-00-541 Fire Utilities Gas  1,906.33  2,404.72  1,900.00  2,381.70 (25.35) (481.70)


2-23-00-00-00-750 Fire Requisition  6,506.64  6,104.64  11,300.00  6,125.70  45.79  5,174.30 


2-23-00-00-00-760 Fire Dispatch Services  836.61  1,150.24  1,200.00  1,185.00  1.25  15.00 


2-23-00-00-00-770 Victim Services  600.00  600.00  500.00  0.00  100.00  500.00 


*        TOTAL Protective Services Exp 14,420.51 12,963.61 19,950.00 15,991.25 19.84 3,958.75


Shop Expenses


2-30-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Equip Pool  3,120.67  3,101.60  2,700.00  3,157.23 (16.93) (457.23)


2-30-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Equip Pool  187.30  197.70  200.00  204.81 (2.40) (4.81)


2-30-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Equip Pool  156.02  1,101.66  200.00  1,071.90 (435.95) (871.90)


2-31-00-00-00-110 Village Maintenance Wages  15,716.39  15,508.12  13,700.00  15,785.82 (15.22) (2,085.82)


2-31-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions V-Main  936.58  988.33  900.00  1,024.23 (13.80) (124.23)


2-31-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefits Vlg Maint  780.46  970.94  1,000.00  704.18  29.58  295.82 


2-31-00-00-00-250 Vlg Maint Contracted Services  2,075.00  228.64  2,000.00  150.00  92.50  1,850.00 


2-31-00-00-00-510 Vlg Maint Tools, Hardware, Op  1,230.39  993.12  2,000.00  948.38  52.58  1,051.62 


2-31-00-00-00-524 Vlg Maint Equip Supplies  2,040.54  2,298.06  2,000.00  363.54  81.82  1,636.46 


2-31-00-00-00-526 Vlg Maint Equip Supply Tractor  987.73  920.01  800.00  736.14  7.98  63.86 


2-31-00-00-00-527 Vlg Maint Fuel  4,399.34  2,547.96  3,100.00  931.71  69.94  2,168.29 


2-31-00-00-00-550 Safety Gear  341.45  151.32  500.00  333.57  33.28  166.43 


2-32-00-00-00-215 Telephone Shop  778.44  589.30  900.00  798.28  11.30  101.72 


2-32-00-00-00-217 Cell Phone Foreman  907.97  1,292.00  900.00  1,072.59 (19.17) (172.59)


*        TOTAL Shop Expenses 33,658.28 30,888.76 30,900.00 27,282.38 11.71 3,617.62







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 6 of 10


Road & Street Expenses


2-32-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Streets & Roads  16,531.47  17,839.28  17,200.00  19,053.59 (10.77) (1,853.59)


2-32-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deduct Streets & Roads  1,017.39  1,041.20  1,100.00  1,198.92 (8.99) (98.92)


2-32-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deduct Streets & Roads  820.13  970.94  1,200.00  724.90  39.59  475.10 


2-32-00-00-00-250 Streets & Roads Contracted Services  7,535.84  1,177.00  2,000.00  2,390.00 (19.50) (390.00)


2-32-00-00-00-260 Streets & Roads Goods & Servcies  0.00  482.62  1,000.00  934.43  6.55  65.57 


2-32-00-00-00-530 Streets & Roads Maint Materials  844.99  3,001.28  1,000.00  0.00  100.00  1,000.00 


2-32-00-00-00-540 Streetlights  10,559.86  12,329.42  12,000.00  12,464.92 (3.87) (464.92)


*        TOTAL Road & Street Expenses 37,309.68 36,841.74 35,500.00 36,766.76 (3.57) (1,266.76)


Irrigation Expenses


2-40-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Irrigation  7,729.82  8,534.35  6,900.00  8,870.61 (28.55) (1,970.61)


2-40-00-00-00-250 Irrg System Contracted Services  0.00  0.00  500.00  700.00 (40.00) (200.00)


2-40-00-00-00-252 Irrg System Maint  329.97  973.75  750.00  312.16  58.37  437.84 


2-40-00-00-00-540 Irrg System Utilities Power  3,248.23  2,598.47  3,600.00  3,212.49  10.76  387.51 


*        TOTAL Irrigation Expenses 11,308.02 12,106.57 11,750.00 13,095.26 (11.45) (1,345.26)


Water Expenses


2-41-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Water  22,803.75  21,831.84  29,500.00  22,002.16  25.41  7,497.84 


2-41-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Water  1,730.48  1,763.93  2,600.00  1,891.36  27.25  708.64 


2-41-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Water  1,092.62  1,846.51  2,300.00  1,346.13  41.47  953.87 


2-41-00-00-00-210 Water - Seminars & Travel  1,823.34  3,553.10  3,000.00  2,030.87  32.30  969.13 


2-41-00-00-00-215 Telephone Water Plant  1,078.35  1,191.36  1,100.00  906.26  17.61  193.74 


2-41-00-00-00-250 Water Supply Contracted Services  7,983.88  12,015.10  11,000.00  16,231.36 (47.55) (5,231.36)


2-41-00-00-00-252 Water Supply Maint  1,968.90  2,451.60  7,600.00  4,134.23  45.60  3,465.77 


2-41-00-00-00-270 Water Supply Misc  22,947.95  31.14  1,500.00  0.00  100.00  1,500.00 


2-41-00-00-00-510 Water Supply Goods & Service  6,196.25  4,464.17  6,500.00  6,721.78 (3.41) (221.78)


2-41-00-00-00-540 Water Supply Utilities Power  10,156.53  12,076.98  10,700.00  12,077.73 (12.87) (1,377.73)


2-41-00-00-00-541 Water Supply Utilities Gas  3,428.59  3,545.23  3,800.00  3,994.76 (5.12) (194.76)


2-41-00-00-00-905 Water Billing Discount  3,489.50  3,655.62  3,500.00  3,902.56 (11.50) (402.56)


*        TOTAL Water Expenses 84,700.14 68,426.58 83,100.00 75,239.20 9.46 7,860.80







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 7 of 10


Sewer Expenses


2-42-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Sewer  3,020.67  3,101.60  2,700.00  3,157.23 (16.93) (457.23)


2-42-00-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions Sewer  187.30  197.70  200.00  204.81 (2.40) (4.81)


2-42-00-00-00-131 Employer Benefit Deductions Sewer  156.02  276.80  200.00  224.38 (12.19) (24.38)


2-42-00-00-00-250 Sewer Contracted Services  19,819.86  2,481.70  5,250.00  10,375.80 (97.63) (5,125.80)


2-42-00-00-00-510 Sewer Goods & Services  0.00  0.00  250.00  0.00  100.00  250.00 


2-42-00-00-00-905 Sewer Billing Discount  0.00  0.00  250.00  0.00  100.00  250.00 


*        TOTAL Sewer Expenses 23,183.85 6,057.80 8,850.00 13,962.22 (57.77) (5,112.22)


Waste Management Expenses


2-43-00-00-00-250 Solid Waste Contracted Services  0.00  0.00  250.00  6,519.50 (2,507.80) (6,269.50)


2-43-00-00-00-510 Solid Waste Goods & Services  50.48  0.00  250.00  0.00  100.00  250.00 


2-43-00-00-00-750 Solid Waste Requisition - CMRSWA  6,747.37  7,792.56  7,100.00  8,187.56 (15.31) (1,087.56)


2-43-00-00-00-752 Requisition - County Transfer Station  0.00  3,126.80  3,300.00  4,050.48 (22.74) (750.48)


*        TOTAL Waste Mgmt Expenses 6,797.85 10,919.36 10,900.00 18,757.54 (72.09) (7,857.54)


Cemetery Expenses


2-56-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Cemetery  1,688.45  3,346.52  2,100.00  5,713.55 (172.07) (3,613.55)


2-56-00-00-00-510 Cemetery Goods & Services  142.83  200.00  3,250.00  1,909.32  41.25  1,340.68 


2-56-00-00-00-540 Cemetery Utilities Power  947.99  1,006.25  1,100.00  1,012.86  7.92  87.14 


2-56-00-00-00-620 Cemetery Transfer to Reserves  0.00  0.00  500.00  130.65  73.87  369.35 


*        TOTAL Cemetery Expenses 2,779.27 4,552.77 6,950.00 8,766.38 (26.13) (1,816.38)


Planning & Development Expense


2-76-00-00-00-250 Development Contracted Services  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  100.00  500.00 


2-76-00-00-00-251 Planning - GIS  1,659.00  1,681.12  1,730.00  7,115.10 (311.27) (5,385.10)


2-76-00-00-00-252 ORRSC Requisition  3,288.28  3,863.00  5,200.00  0.00  100.00  5,200.00 


*        TOTAL Planning & Dev Expenses 4,947.28 5,544.12 7,430.00 7,115.10 4.24 314.90







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 8 of 10


Parks & Recreation Expenses


2-62-00-00-00-201 Community Service Misc  0.00  0.00  500.00  19.05  96.19  480.95 


2-74-04-00-00-510 Pioneer Days Fireworks  3,000.00  3,150.00  3,000.00  0.00  100.00  3,000.00 


2-72-00-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Parks & Rec  4,396.15  5,978.61  2,000.00  7,187.03 (259.35) (5,187.03)


2-72-00-00-00-725 Recreation Expenses (Vlg USE ONLY)  1,355.31  1,142.36  6,150.00  31.58  99.48  6,118.42 


2-72-00-00-00-540 Recreation Utilities Power  951.94  1,064.68  1,000.00  1,076.29 (7.62) (76.29)


2-72-00-00-00-541 Recreation Utilities Gas  730.00  855.88  800.00  881.23 (10.15) (81.23)


*        TOTAL Parks & Rec Expenses 10,433.40 12,191.53 13,450.00 9,195.18 31.63 4,254.82


Library Expenses


2-74-01-00-00-250 Library Contracted Services  968.38  886.57  1,000.00  2,071.48 (107.14) (1,071.48)


2-74-01-00-00-510 Library Goods and Services  0.00  10.45  500.00  75.13  84.97  424.87 


2-74-01-00-00-750 Library Society Operating Support  18,000.00  15,000.00  15,300.00  15,000.00  1.96  300.00 


2-74-01-00-00-771 Requisition Chinook Arch Library  2,480.60  2,531.16  2,500.00  2,581.72 (3.26) (81.72)


*        TOTAL Library Expenses 21,448.98 18,428.18 19,300.00 19,728.33 (2.22) (428.33)


Community Hall Expenses


2-74-02-00-00-110 Salaries and Wages Community Hall  2,900.00  1,275.00  2,700.00  350.00  87.03  2,350.00 


2-74-02-00-00-250 Community Hall Contracted Service  488.95  315.00  500.00  150.00  70.00  350.00 


2-74-02-00-00-510 Community Hall Goods & Service  954.03  1,601.89  1,000.00  1,430.28 (43.02) (430.28)


2-74-02-00-00-540 Community Hall Utilities Power  1,920.75  2,108.79  1,500.00  2,328.34 (55.22) (828.34)


2-74-02-00-00-541 Community Hall Utilities Gas  1,240.96  1,456.03  1,125.00  1,313.63 (16.76) (188.63)


*        TOTAL Community Hall Expenses 7,504.69 6,756.71 6,825.00 5,572.25 18.36 1,252.75


Pioneer Parlour Expenses


2-74-03-00-00-110 Salaries & Wages Pioneer Parlour  18,973.75  22,604.66  18,500.00  19,639.26 (6.15) (1,139.26)


2-74-03-00-00-130 Employer Source Deductions PP  694.03  1,014.14  500.00  824.45 (64.89) (324.45)


2-74-03-00-00-250 Pioneer Parlour Contracted Services  75.94  1,432.00  1,500.00  332.00  77.86  1,168.00 


2-74-03-00-00-474 Pioneer Parlour Expenses (Bldg)  939.03  2,786.58  1,000.00  1,199.16 (19.91) (199.16)


2-74-03-00-00-510 Pioneer Parlour Goods & Services  17,203.67  21,312.83  19,900.00  19,885.77  0.07  14.23 


2-74-03-00-00-540 Pioneer Parlour Utilities Power  1,598.36  1,702.28  1,700.00  1,627.95  4.23  72.05 


2-74-03-00-00-541 Pioneer Parlour Utilities Gas  834.76  1,019.48  1,100.00  1,027.70  6.57  72.30 


2-74-03-00-00-810 Pioneer Parlour Merchant Fees  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,671.72  0.00 (3,671.72)


*        TOTAL Pioneer Parlour Expenses 40,319.54 51,871.97 44,200.00 48,208.01 (9.07) (4,008.01)







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 9 of 10


Post Office Expenses


2-74-05-00-00-540 Post Office Utilities Power  0.00  0.00  500.00  0.00  100.00  500.00 


2-74-05-00-00-541 Post Office Utilities Gas  0.00  0.00  375.00  0.00  100.00  375.00 


*        TOTAL Post Office Exp 0.00 0.00 875.00 0.00 100.00 875.00


Community Support Requisitions


2-26-00-00-00-100 Requisition - Policing  0.00  0.00  5,585.00  0.00  100.00  5,585.00 


2-62-00-00-00-206 Com Services: Communities in Bloom  2,925.00  1,788.75  2,000.00  119.31  94.03  1,880.69 


2-62-00-00-00-208 Spring Glen Park Req/Exp/Donate  1,500.00  1,428.57  1,500.00  1,500.00  0.00  0.00 


2-62-00-00-00-209 Com Services: Glenwood Seniors Req  500.00  500.00  500.00  500.00  0.00  0.00 


2-62-00-00-00-210 Com Services: FCSS Requisition  2,446.00  2,446.00  2,446.00  2,446.00  0.00  0.00 


2-62-00-00-00-750 Com Services: Farm Safety Ctr Donation  0.00  300.00  300.00  300.00  0.00  0.00 


2-72-00-00-00-750 Recreation Brd Expenses (Vlg DON'T USE )  2,818.85  801.01  1,500.00  0.00  100.00  1,500.00 


2-98-00-00-00-102 Req Chinook Foundation  5,520.09  5,870.52  6,000.00  5,828.54  2.85  171.46 


2-98-00-00-00-108 Req United Irrigation Dist  4,203.18  4,553.30  4,400.00  4,689.90 (6.58) (289.90)


2-98-00-00-00-115 Req School Foundation  68,249.59  71,341.78  73,100.00  71,145.90  2.67  1,954.10 


2-98-00-00-00-116 DESIGNATED INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY 


(DIP)


 20.37  47.17  47.00  0.00  100.00  47.00 


2-12-00-00-00-763 General Reserves transfer from Operating  0.00  0.00  3,972.00  0.00  100.00  3,972.00 


*        TOTAL Community Support Requis 88,183.08 89,077.10 101,350.00 86,529.65 14.62 14,820.35


**       TOTAL Expenses 852,249.49 756,450.97 845,780.00 580,563.95 31.36 265,216.05


***      TOTAL Revenues Over Expenses 254,057.67 119,849.78 224,400.00 (148,228.23) 166.06 372,628.23







 2:46:12PM


2021-Jan-12


2020 Operating & Capital BUDGET to ACTUAL


General 


Ledger


Description 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget 2020 YTD 


Actual


2020 Budget 


Remaining %


2020 Budget 


Remaining $


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 10 of 10


Capital Grants Revenue


1-00-00-00-00-842 Grant - MSI Capital (88,225.34) (91,802.29) (211,850.00) (140,862.00)  33.50 (70,988.00)


1-00-00-00-00-846 Grants - FGTF/NDCC (90,569.74)  0.00 (130,000.00) (100,000.00)  23.07 (30,000.00)


*        TOTAL Cap Grants Rev (178,795.08) (91,802.29) (341,850.00) (240,862.00) 29.54 (100,988.00)


**       TOTAL CAPITAL REVENUE (178,795.08) (91,802.29) (341,850.00) (240,862.00) 29.54 (100,988.00)


Capital Expenses


2-12-00-00-00-762 Admin - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  10,750.00  10,739.20  0.10  10.80 


2-23-00-00-00-762 Protective Serv-Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  4,000.00  0.00  100.00  4,000.00 


2-32-00-00-00-762 Strts & Rds - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  181,400.00  216,508.13 (19.35) (35,108.13)


2-40-00-00-00-762 Irrigation - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  5,000.00  3,500.95  29.98  1,499.05 


2-41-00-00-00-762 Water - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  123,700.00  49,800.00  59.74  73,900.00 


2-42-00-00-00-762 Sewer - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  12,000.00  0.00  100.00  12,000.00 


2-74-02-00-00-762 Community Hall - Transfer to Capital  0.00  0.00  5,000.00  0.00  100.00  5,000.00 


*        TOTAL Capital Expenses 0.00 0.00 341,850.00 280,548.28 17.93 61,301.72


**       TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 341,850.00 280,548.28 17.93 61,301.72


***      Revenues Over Expense/Capital (178,795.08) (91,802.29) 0.00 39,686.28 0.00 (39,686.28)


*** End of Report ***








 1:52:05PM


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD


2021-Jan-11Accounts Payable Bank Reconciliation


Page 1 of 1


December Balance Shown on Bank Statement 536,809.70


Add   Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Description AmountDeposit DateBatch #


DIRECT DEPOSIT 9036 2020-12-31 112.00


BANK DEPOSIT 9016 2020-12-31 6,861.50


DEBIT DEPOSIT 9016 2020-12-31 212.97


Sub Total


7,186.47


543,996.17


Total Deposits Outstanding 7,186.47


Less   Outstanding Cheques


Payee AmountCheque DateCheque #
GIBB, CONNIE 20190875 2020-08-18 320.00


CANADA REVENUE AGENCY 20190891 2020-09-03 427.34


McCollister, Brynlee 20190966 2020-10-22 182.00


ALBERTA SOUTHWEST REGIONAL ALLIANCE LTD.20190995 2020-11-25 376.00


DIGITAL CONNECTION INC. 20191000 2020-11-25 364.58


HUNSPERGER, PERRY 20191027 2020-12-17 100.00


PINCHER CREEK CO-OP 20191031 2020-12-17 117.43


ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD 20191033 2020-12-29 1,186.65


CANDU AUTOMATION & CONTROL SOLUTIONS20191034 2020-12-29 52,290.00


DIGITAL CONNECTION INC. 20191035 2020-12-29 190.23


LETHBRIDGE TRUCK TERMINALS 20191036 2020-12-29 114.88


MICROAGE ALBERTA LTD. 20191037 2020-12-29 2,063.25


PETTY CASH REPLENISH 20191038 2020-12-29 50.00


YOUNG, MYRNA 20191040 2020-12-29 50.00


57,832.36 (57,832.36)Total Outstanding Cheques


And Adjustments


*** End of Report ***


Your Bank Balance Should Be


Your Reconciled Bank Balance Is


Difference


486,163.81


0.00


486,163.81





